PA 11-068
SB0371

House 9260-9264, 9289-9290 7
Senate 4903-4911, 4945-4949 14

Veterans Affairs 6, 10-12, 16-22, 35-36, 37-38,
40-44, 48, 50-51, 63-64, 68-69,
70,72, 74-79, 80-112, 118,
120-121, 133-134 73
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airport authority. I move its passage.
SPEAKER DONOVAN:

The question is on adoption. Remark further?
Remark further? If not, I'm let me try your minds. All
those in favor please signify by saying aye.
REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye.
SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Opposed nay. The ayes have it. The amendment isA

adopted. Remark further on the bill, Representative
Berger?
REP. BERGER (73rd):

Yes, thank you, Mr. Speaker. I move that the bil{_

as amended be placed on consent.

SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Motion is to place on the Consent Calendar. Any

objection? Hearing none, the bill is placed on the

Consent Calendar. b

Will the clerk please call Calendar 8887
THE CLERK:

On page 31, Calendar 588, Senate Bill Number 371, AN

ACT CONCERNING THE INDICATION OF A PERSON'S STATUS AS A
VETERAN ON A MOTOR VEHICLE OPERATOR'S LICENSE AND IDENTITY

CARD, favorable report of the Committee on Appropriations.
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. SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Representative Hennessey.
REP. HENNESSEY (127th):

Mr. Speaker, I move acceptance of the Joint favorable
report acceptance and -- and acceptance -- 1It's another
bill -- in concurrence with the Senate.

SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Motion's for acceptance and passage of the bill in

concurrence with the Senate. You will remark?

REP. HENNESSEY (127th):

Mr. Speaker, this bill requires Department of Motor

Vehicle commissioner to include a person's status as a
. veteran on his or her state driver's license or identity

card.

Mr. Speaker, I have an amendment, I ask that the Clerk
call LCO Number 6733. And I ask that he read and that I
be allowed to summarize.
SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Clerk, please call LCO 6733 (inaudible).
THE CLERK:

LCO Number 6733, Senate "A" offered by Senator Leone

and Representative (inaudible).

SPEAKER DONOVAN:

. Representative seeks leave of the Chamber to

-
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summarize. Any objection? Representative, you may
proceed.
REP. HENNESSEY (127th):

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. What this does is it
requires the Department of Vehicle to verify -- I'm sorry,
the Department of Veterans Affairs to verify a veteran's
status instead of DMV. So they check it out, and then they
send the -- I move adoption.

SPEAKER DONOVAN:

The question is on adoption. Remark further?
Reémark further? Care to remark further on the amendment,
Representative Nicastro?

REP. NICASTRO (79th):

Real quick like, Mr. Speaker.

The purpose of this, is unless -- if you're a veteran,
you don't have anything -- excuse me -- this is what you
have if you're retired. Otherwise, if you don't have
that, you have to use your DD-214, Mr. Speaker, which is
this big, and it gets ruined, it costs money. This is a
good bill. Thank you.

SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Thank you. Care to remark further on the amendment.

If not, let me try your minds. All those in favor, take

please signify by saying aye.
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REPRESENTATIVES:

Aye.

SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Opposed nay. The amendment is adopted.

Remark further, Representative Hennessey?
REP. HENNESSEY (127th):

Thank you, I have LCO Number 7958, and I ask that the
Clerk call it, and I be allowed to summarize.
SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Clerk, please call LCO 7598, which will be designated
Senate "B".
THE CLERK:

LCO Number 7958, Senate "B" offered by Senators Roy,

Backer and Leone.

SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Representative seeks leave to summarize. Any
objection? Representative, you may proceed.
REP. HENNESSEY (127th):

Thank you, Mr. Speaker.

This adds a free pass for state parks for veterans.
I move adoption.
SPEAKER DONOVAN:

The question is on adoption. Remark further?

Remark further? If not, let me try your minds. All
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. those in favor, please signify by saying aye.
REPRESENTATIVES:
Aye.

SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Opposed nay. The amendment is adopted. Remark

further, Representative Hennessey?
REP. HENNESSEY (127th):

Mr. Speaker, I move this item to consent.

SPEAKER DONOVAN:

All right. The question is on moving to the Consent

Calendar. Any objection? Hearing none, the bill is

. placed on the Consent Calendar.
Will the Clerk please call LCO 6232
THE CLERK:

On page 38, Calendar 623, Substitute for Senate Bill

Number 1112, AN ACT CONCERNING BOATING UNDER THE

INFLUENCE, favorable report of the Committee on Judiciary.
SPEAKER DONOVAN:
Representative Roy.
REP. ROY (119th):
Thank you, Mr. Speaker.
Mr. Speaker. I move acceptance of the Joint
Committee's favorable report and passage of the bill.

. SPEAKER DONOVAN :
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THE CLERK:

What page is it on?

SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Clerk, please call Calendar 592 which is the Sﬁ“& SR120}

beginning of the Consent Calendar. §§1§§L_ S&ZZK
THE CLE,RK: M S_&Ll‘.b_
SBio03 S6 311

On page 32, Calendar 592, Substitute for Senate Bill SR

Number 858, AN ACT CONCERNING REVISIONS TO THE HIGHER §§$S‘ SEIO‘IG

SBRIE SRI0IR

EDUCATION STATUTES.
A VOICE:

Mr. Speaker, this represents the Consent Calendar,
and I would move that we vote on it as such.
SPEAKER DONOVAN:

There's a Consent Calendar. Staff and guests,
please come to the well of the House. Members take their
seats. The machine will be opened.

THE CLERK:

The House of Representatives is voting by roll call.

Members to the Chamber. The House is voting the Consent
Calendar by roll call. Meﬁbers to the Chamber.
SPEAKER DONOVAN:

Have all the members voted? Have all the members
voted? Please check the roll call board. Make sure your

vote's been properly cast. If all the members have voted,
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the machine wi1ill be locked. The clerk will please take
a tally. Clerk please announce the tally.

THE CLERK:

On today's Consent Calendar:

Total number voting 139
Necessary for passage 70
Those voting Yea 139
Those voting Nay 0

Those absent and not voting 12

SPEAKER DONOVAN:

The Consent Calendar's passed.

'Any announcements or introductions?
Representative Piscopo.
REP. PISCOPO (78th):
Good morning, Mr. Speaker. For a general
rotation. '
SPEAKER DONOVAN:
Please proceed, sir.
REP. PISCOPO (78th):
Will the general please notes that Representatives
Kokoruda and Noujaim missed votes ue to you illness in the
family. Representative Rigby missed votes due to

business in the district. Will the transcript please note

that Representatives Candelora, Wood and Williams

009290
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Senator Gerratana.
SENATOR GERRATANA:
Thank you, Mr. President.

If there’s no objection, I ask that this

item be placed on Consent.

THE CHAIR:

Without objection, so ordered.

SENATOR GERRATANA:
Thank you.
THE CHAIR:
Mr. Clerk.
THE CLERK:
Calendar page 35, Calendar Number 236, File

Number 366, Senate Bill 371, AN ACT CONCERNING

INDICATION OF A PERSON’S STATUS AS A VETERAN ON A
MOTOR VEHICLE OPERATOR’S LICENSE AND IDENTIFY
CARD, Favorable Report of the Committee on
Veteran’s Affairs, Transportation and
Appropriations. Clerk is in possession of
amendments.
THE CHAIR:

Senator Leone.
SENATOR LEONE:

Thank you, Mr. President. And good evening

004903
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to you.

THE CHAIR:

Good evening.
SENATOR LEONE:

Mr. President, I move acceptance of the
Joint Committee’s Favorable Report and passage of
the bill.

THE CHAIR:

On acceptance and passage, will you remark?
SENATOR LEONE:

Thank you, Mr. President.

I'1]l briefly describe the intent and the
language of the bill and then move into two
amendments, to make the bill even better.

Briefly, what this bill does is allow the
DMV, in cooperation with the Veteran’s Affairs
Department to provide a mechanism, so that we
will be able to put a symbol on the driver’s
license, to indicate the status of a veteran.
And this was born out of the fact that when
veterans are looking to get some consideration
fo; recognition or acknowledgement that they are
-a veteran when looking for discounts at local

markets that they have a legal ID to show that

L
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they are a veteran.

Currently, if you are veteran, most people
realize that the only document you have is a
military DD Form 215 and that’s an important
document that you just don’t want to lose, so
this circumvents it, makes it an easier process.

And this was born out of an idea from the
previous Ranking Chair of the Veteran’s Affairs,
Senator Fasano, and through the cooperation with
a current Ranking Chair, Senator Welch. 1In
working with both DMV and the Veteran’s Affairs,
we were able to come up with language that made
sense and put it in a -- in a way that worked
well.

With that, Mr. President, the Clerk is in
possession for LCO Amendment 6733. I move the
amendment and seek leave to summarize.

THE CHAIR:

Mr. Clerk.

THE CLERK:

LCO 6733, which will be designated Senate

Amendment Schedule “A”, is offered by Senator

Leone of the 27 District.

THE CHAIR:

004905
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Senator Leone.
SENATOR LEONE:

Thank you, Mr. President.

What this amendment does is it pushes out --
THE CHAIR:

Please move adoption.

SENATOR LEONE:

-- the effective date. Thank you, Mr.

President.
THE CHAIR:

Move adoption.
SENATOR LEONE:

Thank you. I move adoption of the
amendment.

THE CHAIR:

On adoption, will you remark?
SENATOR LEONE:

Thank you.

What this amendment does is it moves out the
effective date, to make sure that both -- both
departments are able to put in place the
mechanisms necessary, so that the veteran can ask
for the flag on their license, upon original

issuance at renewal, or as a duplicate motor
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vehicle operator’s license at -- at their so

choosing. And the effective date goes out to
January 2013, which puts this in line with lining
up with the Real ID Act.

And with that, I move -- I move the
amendment, Mr. President.
THE CHAIR:

Thank you, Senator.

Will you remark further on the bill as
amended? Will you remark further on the bill as

amended? If not, .I'll try your minds. All those

in favor please signify by saying, aye.
SENATORS:

Aye.
THE CHAIR:

Those opposed, nay. The ayes have it.

SENATOR LEONE:
Thank you, Mr. President
THE CHAIR:
Senator Leone.
SENATOR LEONE:
I move -- Mr. President, LCO -- the clerk is
in possession of LCO amendment 7958. I move the

amendment and seek leave to summarize.
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THE CHAIR:
Mr. Clerk.
THE CLERK:

LCO 7958, which will be designated Senate

Amendment Schedule “B”; it’s offered by Senator

Leone of the 27" District, et al.
THE CHAIR:
Senator Leone.
SENATOR LEONE:
Thank you, Mr. President.
I move adoption.
THE CHAIR:

On adoption, will you remark?
SENATOR LEONE:

Thank you.

This -- this amendment come up through
Senator Roraback. It was a great idea. We
worked through the issues to make sure that the
language was tight and made sense. And,
basically, what this allows is for any disabled
veteran would have free access to our state
parks. And it’s a little act that we can do for
our veterans, especially for those that have been

disabled and for their service.
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And with that, Mr. President, I move
adoption.
THE CHAIR:

Thank you, Senator.

Will you remark further on the amendment?

Senator Roraback.
SENATOR RORABACK:

Thank you, Mr. President.

I rise in strong support of the amendment.
And in deep gratitude to Senator Leone and all of
the members of the Circle, who with this, with
passage of this amendment, will be tipping our
hat in direction -- in the direction of those who
have given so deeply of themselves, quite --
quite literally; for disabled veterans to be
able to visit places like Hammonasset and Kent
Falls, without having to reach into their
pockets. It’s the least, as we as the State can
do, to thank them for their service.

So I urge adoption. Again, thanks, Senator
Leone, for his partnership in getting this done.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
THE CHAIR:

Thank you, Senator.

004909
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Will you remark further on the amendment?
Will you remark further on the amendment? If

not, I’1ll try your minds. All those in favor

please signify by saying, aye.
SENATORS:

Aye.
THE CHAIR:

Those opposed, nay. The amendment’s

adogted.

Will remark further on the bill as amended?
Remark further on the bill as amended?

Senator Welch.

SENATOR WELCH:

Thank you, Mr. President.

I rise in support of this bill. I'm a
fourth generation soldier, myself, and a veteran.
I have close ties with the community. I hear
often how difficult it is to take advantage of
that 10 percent discount out there, when you’re
having to drag your DD2 14, all over the state.
It’s a unique problem. This is a great solution,
not just for that, but for so many other reasons.

I would like to thank Senator Leone for his

hard work, Senator Fasano for bringing this idea

004910
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to the Senate. And with that, I think we’re
doing some really great things for a community,
within our state, to whom we owe so much.

As Winston Churchill once said about the
Royal Air Force, never have so many owed so much
to so few. And that could be said to be true fa}
our veterans here in these United States. So
with that, I too, urge adoption.

Thank you, Mr. President.

THE CHAIR:

Thank you, Senator.

Will you remark further on the bill as
amended? Will you remark further on the bill as
amended?

SENATOR LEONE:

Thank you, Mr. President.

If there’s no objection, I move to place

.this item on Consent.

THE CHAIR:

So ordered.

Senator Looney.
SENATOR LOONEY:
Thank you, Mr. President.

Mr. President, have an item to add to the
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Thank you, Madam President.
THE CHAIR:

And at this time, I’'d ask if there’s --

seeing no objection, the bill will be put on

Consent.

Senator Looney.
SENATOR LOONEY}

Thank you, Madam President. Good evening,
again, Madam President.
THE CHAIR:

Good evening, sir.
SENATOR LOONEY:

Madam President would like to have the Clerk
call the items on the Consent Calendar, so that
we might move to a vote on that Consent Calendar.
THE CHAIR:

Mr. Clerk.

THE CLERK:

An immediate roll call has been ordered in
the Senate on the First Consent Calendar. Will
all Senators please return to the Chamber?

Immediate roll call has been ordered in the

Senate on the Consent Calendagé Will all

Senators please return to the Chamber?

004945
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Madam President, the items placed on the
First Consent Calendar begin on Calendar page 1,

Calendar 571, House Joint Resolution Number 122;

Calendar 593, Senate Joint Resolution Number 52;

Calendar page 3, Calendar Number 130, substitute

£or Senate Bill 999; Calendar page 5, Calendar

Number 221, substitute for Senate Bill 858;

Calendar 222, §ubstitute for Senate Bill 973;

Calendar page 7, Calendar Number 270, substitute

for Senate Bill 212; Calendar 299, substitute for

Senate Bill 139; Calendar 304, §ybstitute for

Senate Bill 860; Calendar page 10, Calendar

Number 439, substitute for Senate Bill 1216;

Calendar page 11, Calendar 456, substitute for

Senate Bill 927; Calendar page 29, Calendar

Number 41, substitute for Senate Bill 98;

Calendar page 31, Calendar Number 114, substitute,

for Senate Bill 881l; Calendar page 32, Calendar

140, substitute for Senate Bill 863; Calendar

page 34, Calendar Number 201, substitute for

Senate Bill 1038; Calendar page 35, Calendar 215,

Senate .Bill 227; Calendar 236, Senate Bill _371;

Calendar page 37, Calendar Number 271, substitute

for Senate Bill 1111, Calendar page 38, Calendar
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293, substitute for Senate Bill 1103; Calendar

page 39, Calendar 303, substitute for Senate Bill

(164; Calendar page 40, Calendar 342, Senate Bill

\843; Calendar page 41, Calendar 362, substitute

for Senate Bill 1217; Calendar 368, substitute

for Senate Bill 88;5 Calendar 369, substitute for

Senate Bill 939; Calendar page 43, Calendar 382,

substitute for Senate Bill 1224; Calendar page

44, Calendar 398, substitute for Senate Bill

1044; Calendar page 45, Calendar 410, House Bill

_5021; Calendar page 46, Calendar 434, @ubstitute

for Senate Bill 12109.

Madam President, that completes the items
placed on the First Consent Calendar.
THE CHAIR:

We’ll wait a moment. Senator Looney.
SENATOR LOONEY:

Thank you, Madam President.

Madam President, there is one item that we
will need to remove from the Consent Calendar,
because it needs to be amended and be
reconsiderea and then amended, and that is

Calendar page 5, Calendar 222, Senate Bill 973.

If that item might be removed from the Consent

004947



pab/cd/gbr 332
SENATE June 2, 2011

Calendar and called after the Consent Calendar,
so it can be corrected?
THE CHAIR:

The bill is removed from the Consent

Calendar. At this time, Mr. Clerk, will you re-

announce the roll call vote and the machine will
be open?
THE CLERK:

Immediate roll call has been ordered in the
Senate on the Consent Calendar. Will all

Senators please return to the Chamber? Immediate

roll call has been ordered in the Senate on the

LConsent Calendar. Will all Senators please

return to the Chamber?
THE CHAIR:

All members voted? All members have noted.
The machine will be closed. Mr. Clerk, will you
call the tally?
THE CLERK:

Motions on adoption and Consent Calendar

Number 1:
Total number voting 36
Those voting Yea 36

Those voting Nay 0
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THE CHAIR:

The Consent Calendar passed. Mr. Clerk, do

you want to recall that bill? Senator Looney.
SENATOR LOONEY:

Yes. Thank you, Madam President.

Madam President, if that item might -- might

be passed temporarily, I believe the amendment

that would be a strike-all that we needed is not

-- not here yet. So we will pass that item.

Madam President would yield the floor for
Members for purposes of announcements or points
of personal privilege.

THE CHAIR:

Are there any announcements or points of
personal privilege? Any point of personal
privilege or announcements? Seeing none.

Senator Looney.

SENATOR LOONEY:

Thank you, Madam President.

Madam President, it’s our intention to
convene tomorrow at 11:00. Also, advise Members
that you should make the weekend, especially

Saturday, available for possible session, as
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pat/gbr SELECT COMMITTEE ON VETERANS

AFFAIRS

CHAIRMEN:

VICE CHAIRMEN:

MEMBERS PRESENT:

SENATORS : Welch

REPRESENTATIVES: Adinolfi, Aresimowicz, Coutu,
Guerrera, Rose

SENATOR MAYNARD: -- will be joining us in short

February 10, 2011

Senator Maynard
Representative Hennessy

Representative Nicastro
Senator Slossberg

order, but I would like to not delay any further
and we’ll open this hearing in the Veterans’

Affairs Committee.

I know, there’s actually a press conference going

on right now with Senator Welch, so I know
several of our colleagues will be coming in
shortly and so we’ll dispense with any remarks
from chairs at the moment and start right off.

And our first guest to testify will be
Commissioner Schwartz. Welcome, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER LINDA SCHWARTZ: I guess it’s Mr. §ﬂ§lﬁ2. Jgfizils

Chairman and distinguished members of the
Committee. I am Linda Schwartz,

of the Connecticut Department of Veterans’
Affairs, and I'm very pleased to offer some

testimony today.
by the Committee.

A measure is being considered

Now let me say that I find myself in a very
unenviable position, mostly because members of
the various veterans’ service organizations that
are here, we have all worked together over time
and we are friends.

But as some of the measures that came before me,
I thought it was real important to raise some

11:00 A.M.
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After that, I have nothing more to do with
the appointment process.

But I think, in looking back and looking at the
rosters of the different boards of trustees, with
the Governor and the leadership of the General
Assembly, we have had a good cross section and
representatives of the more, and something
representative of the more than 277,000 veterans
living in Connecticut.

I would suggest this Governor and the leadership
of the General Assembly be given the opportunity
to continue to exercise their prerogative to make
thoughtful and responsible appointments to the
board of trustees.

Not everybody belongs to a veterans’ service
organization, and under the system now in place,
actually there are only three people on the board
that don’'t belong to any veterans'’ service
organization.

But the board of trustees has consistently
exercised diligent and informed stewardship of
the Department, and has resulted in a lot of
improvements, cost-effectiveness and
compassionate programs to service for all of
Connecticut veterans.

The second issue that I really want to actually

address is the legislation proposing that there 592 %(gl
be an identification card and contact list, and

what I would like to suggest that there are more

efficient and useful options, which might be

-considered, and I would like to, ‘last yeér'I did

bring it before this body, but I will also bring

it again.

The fact that in nine states presently, and in
nine state houses they are actually considering
legislation, which would allow veterans a
designation on the driver’s license.

We have a designation now if you want to be an
organ donor. In many of these states they have a
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designation specifically for a veteran, which is
right there on the ID card.

And this time, when budgets are tight, and
everybody is looking for the specials and the
discounts that are promised to them, many people
call our office, and it has been our experience
that no matter what we provide for them, if it is
the VA ID card, the only thing that they want to
see is a federal ID or a government issue ID.

So in many states, when they made this change to
the legislation where they put the identifier on
the driver’s license itself, the various
organizations that were providing these specials
and discounts were clued into it and did agree
and have been honoring that as coming from the
state.

And I would also add that this is not the, I know
Senator Guerrera, I mean Representative Guerrera
is here and he’s probably thinking, oh, no, Motor
Vehicles.

Motor Vehicles is already tasked with reviewing
discharge papers for veterans for the veterans’
license plates, so they have a process in place,
which could be put into action for this very
purpose.

I agree more than anything else, we need to
identify our veterans. It is very important with
emergency rooms, with any of the, especially with
our homeless veterans.

But the cost of bringing this on line, and for
us, the Department of Veterans’ Affairs to be
tasked with that, we would, we see a start up
cost of $135,000. We would actually need, you
know, special equipment and we’d need people to
staff it. It would probably be a reoccurring
expense of $100,000 a year.

So I would bring before you and would love to
work with anybody who’s interested in this
concept of working to put the veteran identifier
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on, not only the driver’s license, but helping
people who don’t have a driver’s license to get
the ID card from Motor Vehicles to have the
identifier on their ID card as well.

This, I think, would accomplish the spirit and
intent of both of those pieces of legislation and
would be very cost-effective.

My last comment, I'm just going to generally .Ji&iﬁlﬁ
address the issue of the Wartime Service Medals,

the one which speaks to award the Wartime Service

Medal posthumously to any veteran who served in

time of war, and the one that wants to provide

that the Wartime Service Medal be presented to

each eligible veteran at the time the veteran

retires or is honorably discharged from service

in the Armed Forces.

I want you to know that many logistical and
financial difficulties are envisioned with this.
The cost and the resources that would be required
to fulfill either one or both of these proposals
is actually prohibitive.

I want to tell you that the Office of Advocacy
and Assistance, which has been tasked with this,
we have exactly one person who had to actually,
was assigned and we were funded for one person
who was responsible for validating the ’
eligibility, processing requests and assuring
safe delivery of the Wartime Service Medals to
the veterans.

And that’s 27,000. That’s not counting the ones
that didn’t actually qualify for the medal and
the time that it takes. It’s very labor
intensive.

And I have worked with many of you and am proud
to be with you as we conducted over 50 Wartime
Service Medal ceremonies across the state.

However, I would be remiss if I didn’t say that
the activities that are required for these, it
does take the time and the funds and the
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REP. GUERRERA: Thank you.

SENATOR MAYNARD: Thank you. Any other questions for
the Commissioner? Seeing none, Commissioner,
thank you again, as always, appreciate your
views.

COMMISSIONER LINDA SCHWARTZ: It’s my honor, and if
anybody wanted to work on that legislation,
please let us know. Thank you.

SENATOR MAYNARD: Very good. All right. Our next
witness will be Senator Fasano, our former
distinguished Ranking Member of this Committee,
and he’ll be testifying on Senate Bill 371, I
believe. Welcome, Senator.

SENATOR FASANO: Thank you, Senator. First of all,
yes, I was on this Committee and I did get off.
I did not have the opportunity because we did not
have a meeting, to properly get off.

So if I could take a moment, it has been a
pleasure to serve on this Committee. I was
placed on this Committee when it first was
formed, and you guys do great, great work.

I know where all your hearts are, and I know what
we have accomplished as a committee, as a select
committee. Hopefully we’ll be a standing
committee, and it has been a pleasure to work
with all of you.

And LCO and LOR, I’'ve got to tell you, you guys
are great to work with, and we have probably one
of the best clerks in the building with Paul
Karbocks, who just does a terrific job in making
sure that the veterans and their concerns are
heard, and his input is very valuable, but he
never tries to persuade what he believes in. He
just lets us know the tools that we need to think
about we make our decision.

And this has been an excellent committee. I
think it’s been said that you judge a society
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based upon the way you treat the veterans. And
if that’s true, then this Committee is bestowed
with the greatest obligation the state could ever
bestow a committee.

With that, may I say the reason why I left was
that opening day, Senator Welch, when he was
talking on opening day and greeting his family
said that he’s with the National Guard and talked
about his service to National Guard.

And I started to think, as much as I love this
Committee, I think it’s more important to have
somebody who could probably add the concerns of
the National Guard and our veterans on sort of,
no pun intended, boots on the ground.

And as much as I love this Committee, as much as
I don‘'t want to be off this Committee because we
do great work and it’s a fun Committee, I felt it
was more important to have the benefit of his
experience in the National Guard at this
Committee, and it was right after that that I
talked to Senator McKinney and said, as much as I
don’‘'t want to leave, I think it’s in the best
interest of the state, and I left.

So with that, I just want to thank you all for
the work that you do, and working with you, and
I'm going to keep an eye on you, but you
definitely have a friend up in the Senate.

SENATOR MAYNARD: Senator Fasano, I just want to say
what a pleasure it was to serve alongside of you
as chair of the Committee. You brought a
wonderful perspective, always impartial and
bipartisan attitude to the work of this.

Of course, we all strive for that and it’s been a
wonderful experience, so I look forward to
continuing to serve with you in the Senate, but
we’'ll miss you here.

SENATOR FASANO: Thank you, Senator.
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REP. HENNESSY: I’'d just like to comment that we

worked together for many years on Planning and
Development and I'm no longer on that Committee,
but looking forward to continuing to have the
relationship with you, because like Senator
Maynard has said, you'’'re very professional and
for the most part, at least in P&D and here, I,
you know, pretty much bipartisan, we’re looking
for the best for the State of Connecticut.

So I was disappointed to see that you were
leaving. We thank you for your service.

SENATOR FASANO: I appreciate that, and the best of

luck in your chairman position. I know you’ll do
well.

So AN ACT CONCERNING IDENTIFICATION CARDS FOR
VETERANS, there was a constituent, there is a
constituent, in fact he’s here today, Mr.
Anzidei, who brought this to my attention.

And what this served to do, and the Commissioner
spoke about it, so I won’'t go into too much of
the detail, but basically try to t;ke a driver'’s
license and on the driver’s license have an
indication of a veteran. That icon could be a V,
it could be the bald eagle. It could be our
service medal, our Connecticut service medal
placed on there, but something like that to
indicate that the person is a veteran.

And we would use that same definition that we
have consistently said we’'re going to hold in the
state, which is the mirror image of the federal
definition, so there’s no question that we’'re
dealing with the same benefits.

The purpose of this is that many of the benefits
that are there, veterans go and say, I'm a
veteran and then they have to go through the
proof. Having this on the license deals with
that.

Now, Georgia is a good law to look at. I’'ve
given the Clerk copies of the Georgia law, which
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does it through the motor vehicle department,
which talks about the criteria. I think that’s a
good thing to look at.

In particular, as probably Representative
Guerrera knows, and others, Connecticut’s going
to be going through the real ID legislation,
which is a mandate federal legislation on all
states, that from now on when you renew your
license ybu’re going to have to show certain
evidence of proof.

You’re going to have to show, it’s not a state
law, this is federal, you’re going to have to
show, and I'm talking a little bit off the cuff
here, but as I understand it, a birth
certificate, a certified birth certificate and a
social security number where the two names match
and if you get married, you have to show a
marriage certificate, so forth and so on, so
there’s going to be a little extra step process
on your renewal starting in May of 2011 and maybe
when we get going, maybe later than that.

But any point, tying this in with that type of
process seems to me a small step, because you’'re
going to be going through a little bit more of a
lengthier process and people are not going to be
doing it on line. They’re going to be doing it
with exchange of documents. So this probably is
the opportune time to do it. It gets phased in
as renewals happen.

But I think it’s important to do. I think if
we’re doing all these benefits at the federal
level, the state level for veterans, then we
should have a mechanism to make it 'easier for
them, and this is the portal mechanism to make it
easier for them.

I think it’s worthwhile legislation.’ I know Mr.
Anzidei’s going to talk about it a little bit in
detail than I will and I’'ll leave that to him,
and I hope you will support this measure out of
this Committee, and I thank you for your time.
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REP. HENNESSY: Thank you, Senator. Any questions?

REP. NICASTRO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Senator,

this just happened to cross my mind, and I was
thinking about it. You know, we talk about
different unfunded mandates and things like that
and what, you know, if I remember correctly, and
please correct me, somebody, because aren’t all
there DD214s in every city hall in the State of
Connecticut, because you get tax deductions as a
veteran?

I think there’s a copy of everybody’s DD214.

What if we had something where we could work it
out. This is just an ideal. It just popped in
my head just now. I'm not even saying it'’s
possible, but what if the city clerk at a small
nominal fee, just to cover you know, the printing
of it, could issue a card because'they have the
DD214s -on file.

They could say yes, this gentleman served from
1960 to 1964, honorably discharged. They print
the card up. The person pays a small fee for
that, because otherwise it would become an
unfunded mandate.

Then they have that card, and it’s issued right
by the city that they live in. Couldn’'t we
consider something like that?

SENATOR FASANO: You definitely could consider

something like that, assuming that, you know,
with all the funded, non-funded mandate things we
talk about in this building, we get over that
hurdle.

I think you could do, the point is to try to have
one card that satisfies, so people don’t, I mean
I have like a BJ’s card and a Best Buy card and
whenever I go I never have them. I don'’'t know
what happens to them. They disappear and then I
get there and I don’t have it.

So the idea is to have one card that has this
information that people-.always have with them no
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matter where they go, no matter which state
they’re in, no matter what town they’re in, they
have their driver’s license generally with them,
and that’s where I think the indication should
be.

I think there’s going to be push back on that
other issue from a variety of reasons, and a
variety of sources. So I agree with you. 1It’s a
possibility, but I'm looking forward to be more
on the license, but I don’t disagree with that
thought.

REP. NICASTRO: Right. I understand that, and I can
appreciate that, and that’s probably where it
should happen. That just hit my mind just now as
you were talking. I said, wow, because those are
on file.

SENATOR FASANO: Right.

REP. NICASTRO: There would have to be some cost
involved; which is, you know, it has to be done,
but thank you, Senator. Thank you very much.

SENATOR FASANO: Thank you.

REP. NICASTRO: I appreciate, and I enjoyed working
with you for the last four years.

SENATOR FASANO: Same here. Thank you.

REP. HENNESSY: Thank you, Representative Nicastro.
Representative Guerrera.

REP. GUERRERA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good
afternoon, good morning, Senator, I should say.

SENATOR FASANO: Good morning.

REP. GUERRERA: Let me say, Senator, it’s been a
pleasure working with you on this Committee, on
both sides of the aisle, as we all know. It is
never a partisan issue when it comes to our
veterans.

000021



17 February 10, 2011
pat/gbr SELECT COMMITTEE ON VETERANS 11:00 A.M.
AFFAIRS '

You were a key proponent to all our legislation
that came through here and I appreciate that.

SENATOR FASANO: Thank you very much.

REP. GUERRERA: Even though you and I at times
disagree on tolls, but that’s another debate for
another time. But seriously, Senator, I have the
utmost respect for you. I really do.

In regard to this identification card, I think
you hit the nail on the head when you talked
about the real ID act and you did pretty much put
it in context, that come May 1llth, we’re going to
have to do something here.

And I think it’s true if you look at these
identification cards, it should just be one piece
of the license, in my opinion, because that
license is used for everything.

And rather than pulling out multiple cards and so
forth, it would be nice if we could have a symbol
on that license so wherever they go, no matter
where you are, that shows who you are, and I
think that would be the best route especially now
if we’re going to encompass this real Id act.
This may be a good time to encompass something
what you have here, this legislation in that.

SENATOR FASANO: I agree wholeheartedly with you and
if the bill gets out of Committee I think I know
where it’s going next, so it’s good to hear those
words of encouragement, so yes, I agree.

REP. GUERRERA: So with that, how do you feel about
tolls then? Thank you, Senator. Good to see
you.

REP. HENNEéSY: Thank you, Senator Fasano. Any other
questions? Thank you.

SENATOR FASANO: Thank you, gentlemen.

REP. HENNESSY: So on the list there’s Representative
Paul Davis. I don’t see him. Senator McLachlan.
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The Select Committee on Veterans’ Affairs is
dynamic in what they do, and every member of the
General Assembly, and certainly veterans, their
families, those that serve, are in your debt for
what you do. 1It’s been a great Committee and
you’ve heard that here this morning and you will
continue to hear it again into the future, the
work that you do here today.

But the work is continuous and there’s more to
do.

I am here to speak in favor of House Bill 5115 AN

ACT CONCERNING THE POSTHUMOUS AWARDS OF RIBBONS

AND MEDALS TO VETERANS FOR SERVICE IN TIME OF WAR -
REGARDLESS OF THE DATE OF DEATH OF THE VETERAN.

Our nation recognizes our military members and
service veterans for their patriotism, bravery,
and sacrifice by awarding them ribbons and
medals. This bill will ensure that the award of
any ribbon and medal to each veteran who served
in time of war may be made posthumously
regardless of the date of death of such veteran.

The posthumous awards of ribbons and medals to
all veterans who served in time of war help to
provide solace and comfort to the families of
veterans.

I am in full support of this bill and urge its
passage by this Committee. Thank you, again.

HENNESSY: Thank you, Representative Berger for
your testimony. Any comments or questions from
the Committee? Thank you, Representative Berger.

BERGER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

HENNESSY: Representative Mushinsky was here. I
don’t see her now. Oh, there she is. Hello.

MUSHINSKY: Representative Hennessy, members of lﬂhﬁjlfi_

the Committee. 1I'm Representative Mary Mushinsky _Hfﬁii5£L
from the 85th District in Wallingford, and I’'m
pleased to co-sponsor Senator Len Fasano’s bill

371 concerning identification cards for veterans
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on behalf of our constituent John Anzidei of
Wallingford. '

John had requested an easily recognized
government issued identification card so that
veterans may take advantage of special discounts
offered by retail chains and local merchants.

I'm aware your Committee is investigating several
options, including a veterans’ identification
mark on driver’s licenses or added to the DMV
identity card, which non-drivers use.

In a difficult budget year, which this is, I
encourage the Committee to be flexible and choose
the most cost-effective method of identifying
veterans so this bill may have a bright future.

And I talked to the Commissioner outside in the
hall and I know she’s also very flexible and
working on ways to make it as least costly as
possible to DMV.

On behalf of veterans and their surviving family
members, I also endorse Representative Berger'’s
bill, 5115, concerning the posthumous award of
ribbons and medals to veterans for service in
time of war.

In some cases, veterans did not live long enough
to take part in the extensive medal ceremonies
that were held around the state and well
attended. Their families would be honored to
accept a posthumous award or medal on behalf of
their loved one.

The Committee may wish, again, because of the
budget, the Committee may wish to start with
World War II veterans and those who served after
that war in order to reduce the cost of the
program for this year.

And finally, local veterans’ organizations would
benefit from the cost-saving possibilities of
House Bill 5955 concerning assistance to
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veterans’ organizations from the Connecticut
Energy Efficiency Fund.

We know that it is possible to reduce energy
costs by as much as one-third with a professional
audit, followed by a performance-based contract
to improve the energy efficiency of an old
building, and such a savings, a one-third
savings, would greatly improve the budgets of
local veterans’ organizations, and the comfort of
the veterans who use the facility on a daily
basis.

Your Committee has done great work last year
under the leadership of former Representative Ted
Graziani and I look forward to another banner
year for the Veterans’ Committee under Senator
Maynard and Representative Hennessey and the rest
of the members.

So, good work last year, folks, and I hope we’ll
have another successful year.

REP. HENNESSY: Thank you, Representative Mushinsky .
for your testimony. I am guardedly optimistic __EiELzﬁlL
about this identification bill. 1I’'ve talked to
Commissioner Currey and she’s looking into it.

~ It doesn’t look like something that'’s going to be
too terrible, and it looks like everybody’s on
board with it, so.

REP. MUSHINSKY: Another suggestion for the Committee,
which I just got from the Commissioner. We were
just talking about how it might actually improve
the Appropriations process as well, because if a
veteran is admitted to the hospital and they have
the veteran’s marking on the ID, we can quickly
prove to the hospital that the person is eligible
for veterans’ benefits, and that helps the state
budget as well.

If we can, as you know, we’re trying, on
Appropriations, the Committee is trying to shift
medical expenses, when possible, to veterans’
administration, and this allows us to cover more
people at less cost to the state.
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REP. HENNESSY: Yes. And that also includes
differentiating possibly, a wartime veteran,
which gets into a different category. We can
include that, too. Thank you, Representative.

REP. MUSHINSKY: Okay, thank you.

REP. HENNESSY: Members of the general public. We
start with Bill Hall.

BILL HALL: -- not representing anybody, and I come

here today to stand in favor of the legislation
for the act concerning the award of the
Connecticut Wartime Service Medal to members of
the U.S. Merchant Marine with modification.

By way of background, I come from a long family
of mariners and Navy people. My dad lost his
ship at Okinawa. My son, Bill is a veteran sub-
mariner, a member of Sub Vets of America, Vice-
Commander of the VFW in Westport, Connecticut.

My son, Peter, was appointed to the U.S. Merchant
Marine Academy at King'’s Point, Class of ’97.
He’s also an Iraqgi Freedom veteran and served as
an engineering officer on merchant ships for over
eight years.

I graduated from the New York State Maritime
Academy in 1966 with a bachelor’s degree in
marine engineering, a third engineering officer’s
license from the U.S. Coast Guard, and an
ensign’s commission in the United States Navy
Reserve. 1 went to sea two days later on ships
and I served two tours on the S.S. (inaudible)
Victory in the Republic of Vietnam.

If I may, in light of the comments made by the
Commissioner at the beginning of this concerning
the Merchant Marine, I would like to read for the
public the statement that I’'ve given to you that
I asked to be put in the record.

Over 1,500 U.S. Merchant Marine vessels were sunk
in World War II. These men suffered the highest
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Many gave their lives or injured in the famous
Long Tau River in Vietnam, the harbors of Inchon
or Pusan, Korea, while taking hostile fire.
Others have navigated the mine laden waters of
the Straits of Hormuz and the Arabian Sea
carrying the weaponry, the fuel, et cetera,
required to support our military in combat.

They all voluntarily put themselves at great risk
for our nation in all of these theaters of war.
They deserve to be recognized as much as the
World War II Mariners, and a medal to our
Connecticut fellow citizens who served in this
way is a small price to pay as a sign of
appreciation and thanks.

I respectfully, however, would suggest that the
language in the proposed law be modified to read
“Who served in time of war and who has confirmed
active service with the United States Merchant
Marine in a war zone."”

This statement would be consistent with the
language given by the United States Maritime
administration for the-awarding of various
Merchant Marine medals. Thank you.

HENNESSY: Thank you, Mr. Hall, for your
testimony. Thank you for your service to your
country and your family’s amazing service, and
thank you for that clarification in that last
part. We will definitely take that into
consideration.

Are there any questions from the Committee on
this? Seeing none, thank you, sir.

HALL: Thank you.

HENNESSY: Next is John Anzidei. Please let me
know if I got that wrong.

ANZIDEI: (Inaudible)

HENNESSY: Pardon me?
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JOHN ANZIDEI: I would like to say good morning and
thank you very much to the Committee and to all
the individuals that are here today trying to
help and do more for veterans.

The bill I'm here to speak about today is Senate
Proposed, or Proposed Bill 371 AN ACT CONCERNING
IDENTIFICATION CARDS FOR VETERANS.

I would like to say that I'm a second generation
as well as is my brothers, a sister and first
generation, my father and my uncles, all served
in the military.

My sister served in the Navy when she graduated
high school in 1964. My brother served in the
Air Force when he graduated high school in 1967,
my brother-in-law in 1964, myself, 1970 to 2001,
my son, who served from 1994 to 2000. So we do
have a few people in the family with military
backgrounds.

But of all those people, I'm the only individual
that has an identification card as a retired
member of the military.

My brother, who’s a plumbing contractor served in
Southeast Asia for two years. He went into
particular stores that offered benefits such as
discounts to veterans. He had his DD214 form but
was told he wasn’t eligible, and the reason why
he wasn’t eligible is because it wasn’'t a picture
or a photo ID.

My brother had his DD214 along with his driver’s
license to verify the information that that DD214
in fact was his, and they still refused to allow
it.

Now, this bill is not for me. This bill is for
the approximately 275,000 veterans in the State
of Connecticut who served their country, who
served their country proud and valiantly, and
because they didn’'t retire or are not on active
duty, or don’'t fit the profile to be eligible for
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the VA, they can’t take part in something simple
like a discount.

To me, it’'s a shame. 1It’'s a travesty. I
appreciate the efforts of Representative
Mushinsky, who unfortunately I bent her ear for
over half an hour at my house last summer, and
Senator Fasano, who I bombarded with e-mails, and
I even contacted Representative Nicastro with an
e-mail the other day that was quite extensive. I
hope you had a chance to open it up and read it.

Ia

But I provided a packet with pages and pages and
pages of cities, states, and counties who provide
ID cards for veterans, some for free, some for a
nominal fee anywhere from $5 to $20.

I think you would agree with me that a veteran
who spent $§5, $10, $15, $20 to get an
identification card that could save him hundreds
of dollars, that would be a terrific benefit.

And which veterans does this affect the most?

The people who need it the most. It’s the middle
class people who would benefit from getting this
additional 10 percent when you go to a
restaurant, when you go to a hardware store.

I don’'t want to go into specifics of what stores,
and I realize I only have three minutes, but I am
humbled to be here to ask for this on behalf of
all those veterans who deserve it.

I've heard different things about cards being
issued through the clerk’s office when you file
your DD214, notations on driver’'s licenses. All
of these things are in effect in different parts
of the country. Georgia was brought up as one
that puts an annotation on a driver’s license.
There’s countless counties that when you go in to
file your DD214 you can get that ID card. 1In
fact, in the City of New Haven, for $11, we
offer, I shouldn't say we, but the City of New
Haven will give an ID card to illegal immigrants
for $11.
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But yet, are not willing to give an ID card to
someone who has served their country proudly, and
I think that’s the least we can do for our
veterans, and I honestly wish that you would all
take a few minutes and go through the packet that
I provided and listen to the testimony of these
wonderful people, and please help our veterans.
Thank you.

HENNESSY: Thank you, sir, for this very powerful
testimony and thank you for your service, and
your family. Like I said earlier, it looks like
it’s going to be, I'm very positive that we’'re
going to move forward with this.

Are there any questions or comments?
Representative Adinolfi.

ADINOLFI: Comment. Sorry I got here late. I
had three public hearings going at the same time.
I've used, in the last couple _of years it’s got
more tight when you go in and try and get your
discount, and I think that’s because in some
cases it was abused by people.

Like, I used to be able to go to one store,
hardware store, we know who it is, and I’'d just
show them my American Legion card and that was
acceptable.

Went on later on, they said they wanted to see my
discharge, my DD214. I have it right in my
wallet, and I fail to see why they refuse. 1If
you show them your DD214 and you show them your
license with your picture on it and everything
matches, they say well the DD214, you know, today
you just white it out and change the name or
something, so I understand, and I'm anxious to
get one of those cards. I just want to let you
know that. Thank you.

HENNESSY: Thank you, Representative Adinolfi.
Representative Nicastro.
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NICASTRO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. John, to
answer your question. Yes, I do have a card.
Okay. It’s my retirement card from the military,
but I’1ll tell you an incident that took place in
Plainville, in fact.

I was at Lowe’s there and I was getting my
discount and the gentleman right behind me who
was a Vietnam veteran but didn’t have any card or
anything like that, and they wouldn’t give them
the discount .and that hurt me. I felt bad for
him.

In fact, I wanted to take his product and pay for
it so they’d give me, and then he’d pay me, you
know what I’'m saying, because here’s a guy that
was in Vietnam, wounded, yet he didn’t have
anything to prove that, you know, that he was a
veteran and they wouldn’t give him the discount,
and it makes a lot of sense.

We’'ve got to do something on this because it
makes a lot of sense. It truly does. You don't
have to be a rocket scientist to figure this out.
I want to thank you for your testimony, truly,
and thank you for your e-mail the other day.

ANZIDEI: I appreciate that, and once again,
thank you for giving me this opportunity to be
here, in this great country of ours where someone
like me can come here and testify before a
committee.

What a great country. We should be thankful
every day that we get up that we live in a
country with such greatness. Thank you very
much.

HENNESSY: Thank you, John. Senator Martin
Looney.

SENATOR LOONEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good

morning, Representative Hennessy and members of
the Veterans’ Affairs Committee. My name is
Martin Looney. I represent the 11lth Senatorial
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Representative Betts and Representative Boukus
and Representative Wright, we put a bill in
asking for the authority to be able to negotiate.

You're talking strictly. veterans and I can
strongly appreciate that, and truly, but we
submitted this because we think it’s actually
unfair because there can be circumstances where
something happened where somebody moves or
something like that, they don’t get a bill or
whatever happens.

So we submitted. That’s moving along. We don’t
know where it stands, but I can appreciate where
you’'re coming from and you have my support on
this.

SENATOR LOONEY: Thank you, Representative.

REP. NICASTRO: I just wanted you to know that.

REP. HENNESSY: Thank you, Senator.

SENATOR LOONEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman and members.

REP. HENNESSY: The next witness is Michael J. Fox.

MICHAEL J. FOX: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Chairman Sbiqi
Hennessy, distinguished members of the Committee. “e Snsg
It’'s a pleasure for me to be here to comment on :
some of the bills coming up. .iiflﬁilL_

My name is Michael J. Fox. I'm from Newington.

I currently serve as the Third District Commander
of the VFW in Connecticut and I am a Vietnam
veteran, served one term in Vietnam, arrived
there toward the tail end of (inaudible) 68 and
left a year after that as engineer unit leader,
commander of the 135th Engineer Detachment in Phu
Hiep.

I'm here to talk about three of the proposed
bills that are in front of you. That’s not to
say I don’'t approve or support the rest of them,
but these are the three I chose to comment about.
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Second, I'd like to speak about House Bill Number
5058 on college tuition. When I first read the
title of the bill, I was assuming, maybe I
shouldn’'t have assumed. You know what that does
to people, that this meant that student activity
fees were going to be waived.

I remember attending Tunxis Community College for
a couple of semesters until I just didn’t have
time to spend, and I was asked to pay student
activity fees, which totaled at that time I think
was about $460, plus the $200 for books, so it
cost me a little over $600 per semester, which is
peanuts compared to what I would pay, you know,
if I had to pay full tuition.

I know at Central the student activity waivers
are in four digit figures. So that’s a lot for a
veteran who has a family to support and has to go
to work and go to school at the same time.

So I noticed that wasn’t part of the bill, but I
would like to see that. As far as the bill
itself is concerned, tuition waiver for summer
school would be a big help to a lot of veterans.

I was only able to take courses for the fall and
spring semester, and at the time I had time
during the summer to do it but I just couldn’t
afford it, so I avidly support that.

Last but not least, the identification card to -jifiﬁill
veterans, and that’s what everybody’s been

talking about. I’'m pretty lucky, as you are,
Representative Nicastro. I have a retirement

card. I also have a VA card. Not everybody, of

course, can have both. 1It’s a little different.

I would like to say, though, and this really has
nothing, it does have something to do with this
issue. Any veteran can go to the VA and
register. I don’t think there’s a veteran,
according to our definition of veteran, the state
definition, that can’t get a card, but not many
people know, you know, not that many people know
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they can and a lot of people just, you know,
don’'t have it.

The identifying feature on a driver’s license, 1
think, would be the very best idea so that you
don’'t have to go through what Representative
Adinolfi and all those other people go through.

One card, and the basic card is the driver’s
license, or a state ID card, and they’re both
photo ID cards.

Let me see. One other advantage to that is,
somebody had mentioned medical. 1If, let’s say I
was, had to be taken to one of the hospitals in
the city, unconscious for some reason or other,
and somebody, you know, picked my pocket and got
the, I don’'t mean pick my pocket, you know.

At Triage they found my ID and they found, in my
case I have a VA card. But if I didn‘t, and all
I had was a license with the V or a flag on it,
they would know that they could call the VA in
Newington, especially, and all they’d have to do
is punch in my name and the only part, they’d
have to have the last four of my service number,
but the VA could find and they could get my whole
history, you know, from the time I started going
to the VA.

So it’s an excellent idea. I think it should be
part of the driver’s license and it’s also a lot
less expensive than the full identification card.

And in closing, I want to echo Representative
Fasano saying this Committee since its inception
has been, has changed a little bit in its makeup,
but I see a couple of familiar faces. BAnd no
matter who’s behind that desk, there, you people
are doing a great job, and I would like to say,
and we’ll be working.

.I’'m sure a lot of other people are saying you’re
working toward making this a standing committee.
Thank you very much for this opportunity.
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I laud the Department of Veterans’ Affairs for
trying to bring in younger people and be more
inclusive with the composition of the board. Of
course, AmVets is not on here, and they would
like to be.

I notice that the Vietnam veterans are on here,
and there are roughly 2,500 members of AmVets in
the State of Connecticut, and they have the
potential, actually, to represent a broader
composition of veterans than any other
organization in the state. So I would like to
have you consider adding the AmVets on the bill.
Thank you.

HENNESY: Thank you for your testimony. Any
comments or questions from the Committee? Seeing
none, thank you, sir.

ROBERT HUNTER: Yes, sir.

REP.

HENNESY: Debi Newton.

DEBBI NEWTON: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and .Hfﬂﬁﬁiﬁi.jﬂbﬁﬁﬁhl

members of the Committee. I, too, an wearing two S&gSi
hats but neither organization actually has hats,

so I'll just make a verbal changeover. _tmﬁﬂl13.ﬂﬁﬂégjﬁl

I'm Debbi Newton. I’'m the Legislative Chair of
the National Guard Association of the State of
Connecticut and I’'ve served in that position for
the last seven years and I am a 3l-year member of
the National Guard.

I'm here today to speak in favor of several bills
before you. You have my written testimony so I'm
just going to summarize. I know we’ve already
been here a couple of hours. You probably want
to get up and walk around yourselves.

The identification card bill,_371, we support
that as well. We do have a lot of members. We
have a lot of family members, a lot of veterans
out there that fall into that in between where
they’ve gotten out of the military but never
retired so they don’t have that card.
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A bit of personal information. A couple of years
ago I went on a vacation in Florida and I was
able to take my military ID card, and every
single place I went down there was a 10 to 40
percent discount and in some cases free admission
with that ID card, that a lot of our wveterans
aren’'t able to get those benefits.

A lot of them may have gotten out and not be
retired in the outside world. They may have lost
a job out there and any kind of discount that
they can get to help them out is very welcomed
and everyone that has spoken before was right.
You need to have a photo ID. Do putting it on
the driver’s license is a good place.

Again, 5058, the waiver of the payment for the
fees of the summer courses, we’ve talked about
this probably for the last seven years that I’'ve
been the Legislative Chair, and anything we can

- do to help our veterans, some who.have left
school to be deployed and want to make up that
time during the summer session but can’t afford
to do it, so that they can get back on track with
their civilian counterparts in the job market.
Anything we can do to help them out would be
greatly appreciated...

5272, it was kind of funny, because when it came
up, several members of this Committee that had
been around for a while, the free admission to
state parks and forests have said, I thought we
passed that years ago.

No. We keep coming back with it every year. A
couple of years it’s been in front of Environment
instead of here. We’ve been trying different
ways to get it through. It has not gone through
yet.

As of 9:00 this morning, admission to state parks
and forests, according to the website is as low
as $6 on a week day, as high as $15 on a weekend
or a holiday.
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Michael J. Fox
Commander Third District
Department of Connecticut
Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States

Testimony before the Select Committee on Veterans’ Affairs Public Hearing 2/10/11

Chairman Maynard, Chairman Hennessey, distinguished member of the Committee. My name is Michael J. Fox. [
served our country for fours years on active duty, to include one tour in the Republic of Vietnam as Commandant 135"
Engineer Detachment at Phu Hiep wn II Corp, and another 15 years in the CT Army National Guard with the 242™
Engmneer Battalion. 1appear before you today in support of legislation that I consider beneficial to Connecticut’s
veterans

Proposed S.B 374, AN ACT CONCERNING THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS’ AFFAIRS.

I support this bill because the Department of Veterans’ Affairs led by Commissioner Linda Schwartz has
made many advances in the care of our veterans. The Board of Trustees has been very instrumental in
Commissioner Schwartz’ excellent work. The Board should continue to be appointed in the nonpolitical
manner as in the past, but, in my opinion should have representation from all the major veterans’
organizations to include the Disabled Veterans of America, Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States,
The American Legion, The Vietnam Veterans of America.

These organizations represent hundreds of thousands of Connecticut veterans and are well versed in their
needs.

Proposed H. B. No. 5058: AN ACT CONCERNING COLLEGE TUITION AND
FEE WAIVERS FOR VETERANS.

1 am a littlé confused. I was under the impression that this proposed bill would simply eliminate student
activity fees for veterans working toward a degree. When I read the text, I found that the bill basically
provides for waivers for summer school attendance. This is something I have been working towards for a
few years now. This would help veterans attain a degree in much less time. Most of us take the minimum
number of credits so that we may also take care of our families.

Having taken advantage of tuition waivers while attending Tunxis Community College I found it odd that I
was required to pay a student activity fee out of pocket. Like most veterans, especially those in my age
group, I did not take part in the usual student activities such as clubs or organizations, and used the “student
center” only to do a little cramming. I understand that these fees stay with the school and do not become
part of the general fund, so there would be no cost to the state. At Tunxis I paid about $500 a semester in
student activity fees. If I were to enroll at, say, Central, those fees would amount to over $1200. That s
something that we cannot afford.

Proposed S. B. No. 371: AN ACT CONCERNING IDENTIFICATION CARDS
FOR VETERANS.

Commissioner Linda Schwartz of the Department of Veterans® Affairs has long advocated identification
cards of some kind for our state’s veterans and for veterans to be able to carry a card or at least having a
mark identifying us as a veteran on our driver’s license. So many veterans are unaware of the benefits for
which they are eligible and seeing an identifying mark on a driver’s license would be an incentive for
anyone viewing the card to assist in receiving these benefits.
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Gary £ Waterhouse
Legislative Chair & Judge Advocate
3rd District Veterans of Foreign Wars
February 10, 2011
Select Committee on Veterans Affairs Public Hearing

1‘2’1"

Good morning Chairman Maynard, Chairman Hennessey and distinguished members of the Select
Committee on Veterans Affairs, my name is Gary E Waterhouse, | am a proud Vietnam Veteran, | served
with “H” Company Ranger, 75" Infantry assigned to the 1% Cavalry Division, and | am pleased to offer
testimony this morning supporting legislation that is good for veterans.

SUPPORT- Proposed S.B. No. 371 AN ACT CONCERNING IDENTIFICATION CARDS FOR VETERANS.

Allowing a veteran to obtain a State of Connecticut issued document or veteran status recognition on existing state
documents may help veterans obtain all the rights, privileges and benefits for which they are entitled. in my
experience, many veterans are unaware they are eligible for VA Health Care, non-service connected pension
benefits, Aid & Attendance benefits and spousal death benefits.

Commissioner Schwartz of the Department of Veterans Affairs has proposed in the past that an alternative
identification program currently in use in several states would allow current members of the Armed Forces and
veterans to receive a distinguishable mark or symbol- such as a “v” for veteran or U.S. Flag on their driver’s
licenses. This proposal is reasonable and beneficial to veterans and organizations that support veterans.

SUPPORT- Proposed S.B. No. 374 AN ACT CONCERNING THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS.

Every veteran | know is proud of the terrific advances Commissioner Schwartz and the Department of Veterans
Affairs have made in recent years. Veterans organizations strive to be non-partisan and apolitical, the current
process of applying to the Governor, president pro tempore of the Senate, the speaker of the House of
Representatives, the majority leader of the Senate, the majority leader of the House of Representatives, and the
minority leader of the Senate and the minority leader of the House of Representatives is very much a political
process. | believe the American Legion, the Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States, Disabled American
Veterans and Vietnam Veterans of America will proudly nominate eligible veterans to serve on the Board of
Trustees.

SUPPORT- Proposed H.B. No. 5058 AN ACT CONCERNING COLLEGE TUITION AND FEE WAIVERS FOR
VETERANS.

OLR Report 2008-R-0091 says in part that: Over the past 10 years, required fees for in-state undergraduate
students have increased approximately 72% at UConn, 128% at the Connecticut State University System (CSUS),
and 67% at the community-technical colleges (CTCs). Distance learning course fees at Charter Oak State College
have increased almost 88% In 10 years. The fee increases from 2000 to 2006 appear in line with those of the
schools' peer institutions. UConn and the CSUS have a number of required student fees that fund numerous
student services and activities. They also support debt service on residence halls, dining halls, and student parking
garages. UCONN HAS NINE MANDATORY FEES. The general university, infrastructure maintenance, and student
government fees apply to students at all UConn campuses. The other fees apply only to students at the Storrs
campus. The Board of Governors of Higher Education annually reviews and makes recommendations on tuition
and fees for all of the higher education constituent units. Most recently, it approved increases for the 2008-2009
academic years. 2

The increased reliance on ever increasing fees is a barrier to veterans seeking higher education.
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360 Broad Street, Hartford, Connecticut 06105
Counecticzt CTMilitaryCoalition@gmail.com

CMC Connecticut Veterans & Military Coalition

Feb. 10, 2011

Testimony in Favor of Proposed Senate Bill 371,
Raised House Bills 5273 and 6259

Good Morning Sen. Maynard, Representative Hennessy and members of the Select Committee
on Veterans Affairs. | am Debbi Newton, Legislative Liaison for the newly formed
Connecticut Veterans & Military Coalition. The CVMC is an organization of about 20 groups
such as the National Guard Association of Connecticut, the American Legion, Veterans of
Foreign Wars, The Military Order of the Purple Heart, The Marine Corps Association,
Association of the US Army and ESGR to name but a few. We held our first meeting in
December and have organized to provide one voice here at the State Legislature as well as on
Capitol Hill in Washington. We represent more than 400,000 Veterans, Retirees,
Servicemembers and their families and survivors.

I am here today to speak in favor of three of the bills before you.

Proposed Senate Bill 371, An Act Concerning Identification Cards for Veterans is something
that would be of very little cost to the state but would reap dividends for our Veterans. Not all
Veterans remain in the military service long enough to retire and receive the Retiree ID cards.
Several stores, restaurants and other businesses offer discounts to Military members, Veterans
and Retirees, but without a photo ID identifying someone as a Veteran, they are not able to
take advantage of theses discounts. It may be a small thing, but it is a big thing to our Veterans
to let them know they are still appreciated for the sacrifices they and their families have made.
Many individuals with in our member organizations would benefit from passage of this bill.

House Bill 5273 is also a bill you have had before you numerous times. This is An Act

Exempting Military Retirement Pay from the State Income Tax. Several years ago, the
Legislature passed an Act that exempted 50% of such pay from the state income tax. Many
states, including Massachusetts already exempt 100% of military retirement pay from the state
income taxes. We have several Connecticut Guardsmen that I know of who have purchased
homes in Massachusetts so when they retire, they can get that exemption. They are still able to
work their civilian jobs in Connecticut and are still close to family and friends, but we are
loosing good citizens, consumers and taxpayers to another state because they offer what we
don’t. Many of the individual members of our member organizations are retirees and we fully
support passage of this bill. We do realize that times are tough economically for the state, but
so are they for the residents of this state.
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National Guard Association of Connecticut
360 Broad Street, Hartford, CT 06105-3795
www.ngact.org

Feb. 10, 2011

Testimony in Favor of Proposed Senate Bill 371, Proposed
House Bills 5058, 5272, Raised Senate Bill 854 and Committee
House Bill 5273

Good Morning Sen. Maynard, Representative Hennessy and members of the Select
Committee on Veterans Affairs. I am Debbi Newton, Legislative Chair of the National
Guard Association of Connecticut NGACT). I have served in that position for seven
years and have been a member of the Connecticut National Guard for 31 years.

I am here today to speak in favor of several bills currently before you.

Proposed Senate Bill 371, An Act Concerning Identification Cards for Veterans is
something that would be of very little cost to the state but would reap dividends for our
Veterans. Not all Veterans remain in the military service long enough to retire and
receive the Retiree ID cards. Several stores, restaurants and other businesses offer
discounts to Military members, Veterans and Retirees, but without a photo id identifying
someone as a Veteran, they are not able to take advantage of theses discounts. It may be
a small thing, but it is a big thing to our Veterans to let them know they are still
appreciated for the sacrifices they and their families have made.

Proposed House Bill 5058 is a piece of proposed legislation that has been before you

several times in varying degree. This particular bill would provide waiver of payment of
fees for summer courses taken by Veterans who served during time of war. While it does
not give all military members the waiver, we feel it is a step in the right direction and
Veterans who may have had their education disrupted due to their service should be able
to continue their degree work at the smallest cost to them possible.

Again, Proposed House Bill 5272 has been before you many times. In fact, I have heard
some of you say you thought the Act Providing Free Admission To State Parks and
Forests for State Residents who Serve in the Military had, in fact, already been passed. It
has not. Cost of entrance to the State Parks and Forests is minimal. Parking fees range
from $6 on weekdays to $15 on weekends or holidays. Allowing Service Members and
their families the ability to enjoy our state parks and forests without charging them is a
very nice way of saying thank you for their service and of exposing people to our
wonderful resources. In fact, I see it having a positive affect on potential revenue. If you
go to a movie or restaurant and enjoy it, you tend to tell other people who then go based
on what you’ve told them. The same would hold true with the parks and forests. If I go
to a park I have not been to before because I can get in free and I tell my three brothers




000074
1O Ine Q3 pajt 1-7'

Dear Rep. Nicastro: A 37|

As one veteran to another, | am making a personal plea
for your support for Veteran's ID Cards.

| am aware that you proudly served in the United States
Navy and the Connecticut Army National Guard. |
propose the following question to you, would you
appreciate a 10% discount to places such as the 99
Restaurant, Lowe's or Home Depot to name a few? Do
you currently have a Veteran's ID Card? Would you like to
have one? Don't you think that thousands of veterans
would appreciate an ID card? Who do you think would
benefit the most from discount attributed to an ID card?
The answer is the veterans who need it most and would
be helped by discounts.

| am attaching a list of companies who offer discounts to
veterans. Please, please consider this when the time for
hearings come to fruition.

The concerns about cost of cards can be offset by a
minimal fee of $10.00. This will be realized in a short
period of time as an excellent investment.

Think about it, this is a small payment to those who served
our country proudly and honorably. It's time to recognize
and give back to our veterans.

Thank You,

John J. Anzidei

106 Farm Hill Road
Wallingford, Ct 06492
wskins44@yahoo.com
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RE: (put in 2011 bill requests) Fw: Veterans ID Cards - Yahoo! Mail

| am sure you are not aware that
most veterans are not eligible to
receive ID cards from the Veterans
Administration. | have attached a
copy of the requirements for a VA
Veterans ID Card. The requirements
are very strict to include service
related injury, medical care and
income to name a few. However,
many veterans do not qualify for a
Veterans ID Card because they do
not meet VA requirements. Because
of the number of veterans requiring
medical care in the last 20 years due
to wars in the Middle East, the rules
were changed in the last two years.
Why is this important? Well, several
companies and businesses are
offering discounts to veterans- two of
these are Lowe's and Home Depot.
Both of these companies offer a 10%
is countsts to veterans WITH AN ID
CARD but will accept a Form DD-214
on Veterans Day, 4th of July and
Memorial Day only. This is a
significant discount that all veterans
deserve. The reason given is that
these companies need a photo ID
card.

o e o
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http://us.mc656.mail.yahoo.com/mc/showMessage?sMid=0& fid=Veterans%2520ID&filter... 1/29/2011
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Take, for example, my brother who
served in the Air Force from 1968 to
1972, my sister who served in the
Navy from 1965 to 1963theyey
cannot get a veterans ID card. They
do not qualify for VA benefits. | do
because | am a retiree with a retired
ID card from the military.

| will attach several counties, states
and agencies who provide ID cards
for all veterans. In fact, some
charge a nominal fee and some are
free. What | am asking is that you
help to sponsor legislation to provide
a State of Connecticut Veterans ID
Card.

This can be done many ways: when
a veteran files their DD-214 at the
Town Clerk's Office, at State
Armories, at the DMV (such as
georgia does) and many other
agencies. In Georgia, a notation is
made on a Driver's License after
completing a form and providing a
DD-214.

| know the State is in a budget
crunch but by charging $10.00 for
someone who applies for the ID, the
cost will be covered. | also know the

http://us.mc656.mail.yahoo.com/mc/showMessage ?sMid=0& fid=Veterans%2520ID&filter... 1/29/2011
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Veterans Identification Card

The Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) provides eligible Veterans a Veterans
Identification Card (VIC) for use at VA Medical Facilities. The VIC Card protects the privacy
of Veterans” sensitive information, as it no longer displays the Social Security Number or
Date of Birth on the front of the card. The VIC Card will only display the Veteran’s name,
picture, and special eligibility indicators — Service Connected, Purple Heart and Former
POW, if applicable, on the front of the card. Only Veterans who are eligible for VA medical
benefits will receive the card.

[ S Y T

Once the Veteran has their picture taken for the VIC Card at the VA Medical Facility, th
card will be mailed to the Veteran within 7-10 days after the Veteran's eligibility has been
verified. To ensure the VIC Card is received at the appropriate address, it is important that
the Veteran’s address is verified and the correct address is entered in the VistA computer
system. If the U.S. Postal Service cannot deliver the card, it will be retumed to the facility
where the Veteran requested the card.

Ptirpose Of VIC.

The card is only for the purpose of identification and check-in for VA appointments. The
VIC Card cannot be used as a credit card or an insurance card, and it does not authorize or
pay for care at non-VA facilities. Veterans should safeguard their VIC Card similar to other
identification cards that contain personal information.

Secirity of VIC:j oi ey SR

Veterans are wamed to keep their VIC Card safe and secure. Some bar code readers,
including those available as applications on cell phones, can scan the bar code on the back
of the card, and reveal the Veteran’s name and social security number. This could make
the Veteran subject to identity theft if the card is lost or stolen.

What To'Do. [f The Card:Is: LosHOEStolen;: » it .1 i i el 2
Veterans should contact the VA Medical Facility where they took their picture to request a
new card be re-issued. Since the photo is retained, there is no need for the Veteran to go to

the VA to retake a picture for the card. Identifying information such as name and other
information will be asked to assure proper identification of the caller.

Page 1 of 2
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The new VIC Card was mtroduced in 2004 to reduce Veteran vulnerability to identity theft
and to demonstrate the VA's commitment to securing the confidential personal information
of enrolled Veterans. Veterans with the old and outdated version of the VIC Card (which
displays the Social Security Number and the Date of Birth), must replace the card with the
new card. Veterans with the old card should report to their local VA Medical Facility to have

a new card issued.

The old VIC Card should be disposed of in a secure manner by cutting up the card or
shredding the card.

The Veteran should ‘contact the local VA Medical Facility where the card was requested or
call VA at 1-877-222-VETS (8387).

Does:: TheVIC ‘Have:OtherUsérs?2: i

The card cannot be used as a credit card or an insurance card and it does not authorize or
pay for care at non-VA facilities.

Page 2 of 2
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State of Connecticut
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
STATE CAPITOL
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06106-1591

REPRESENTATIVE MARY M. MUSHINSKY

EIGHTY-FIFTH ASSEMBLY DISTRICT Ranking Member
- PROGRAM REVIEW AND INVESTIGATIONS
COMMITTEE
LEGISLATIVE OFFICE BUILDING, ROOM 4038 TTE
HARTFORD, CT 06106-1591
HOME (203) 269-8378 ENVlRONTmEszB ggMMITTEE
CAPITOL. (B60) 240-8585
TOLL FREE. 3.800.842. 8267 FINANCE, REVENUE AND BONDING COMMITTEE
: SELECT COMMITTEE ON CHILDREN

E-mail- Mary.Mushinsky@cga ct gov

Testimony of Rep. Mary Mushinsky (85™) in Support of SB 371, 1.D. Cards for Veterans; HB_

5115, Posthumous Medals; and HB 5955, Assistance to Veterans’ Organizations From the

Energy Efficiency Fund
Before the Select Committee on Veterans’Affairs Public Hearing February 10, 2011

I am pleased to cosponsor Sen. Len Fasano’s bill, SB 371, Concerning Identification Cards for
Veterans, on behalf of constituent John Anzidei of Wallingford. John requested an easily
recognized, government issued identification card so that veterans may take advantage of special
discounts offered by retail chains and local merchants. I am aware the committee is investigating
several options, including a veterans’ identification mark on drivers’ licenses or added to the
DMV identity card for non-drivers. In a difficult budget year, I encourage the committee to be -
flexible and choose the most cost-effective method of identifying veterans so this bill may have a
bright future.

On behalf of veterans and their surviving family members, I also endorse HB 51 15, AAC the
Posthumous Award of Ribbons and Medals to Veterans for Service in Time of War. In some
cases, veterans did not live long enough to take part in the extensive medal ceremonies held
around the state. Their families would be honored to accept a posthumous medal on behalf of
their loved one. The committee may wish to start with WWII veterans and those who served
after that war in order to reduce costs of the program this year.

Local veterans organizations would benefit from the cost-saving possibilities of HB 5955, AAC
Assistance to Veterans’ Organizations From the CT Energy Efficiency Fund. We know that it is
possible to reduce energy costs by as much as one-third with a professional audit and a
performance based contract to improve the energy efficiency of an old building. Such a savings
would improve the budgets of local veterans organizations and the comfort of the veterans who
use the facility. The committee did great work last year under the leadership of former Rep. Ted
Graziani, and I look forward to another good year from this'committee under Sen. Maynard and
Rep. Hennessey.
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Military Discounts Offered
by These Merchants

Many merchants offer military discounts in recognition and appreciation of the
debt we owe to our military members and their families. In a recent_post on
SpouseBuzz, airforcewife lamented the fact that her local Home Depot store
no longer honors a military discount (it's up to each individual store).

So we provide this list of merchants who offer discounts to military members
and military families.

Hartford 1-Day Coupons

www LivingSocial com
Up to 90% off the best stuff to do Restaurants,
spas, events and more

Daily Hartford Coupons

www Groupon comyHartford

50%-90% Off At The Best Hot Spots In Hartford.
Get Yours Today!

Veterans Education Course

Phoenix edu/Military

Get Info on Special Tuition Rates For Military
Students. Sign Up Now!

Are You A Veteran?

www usahonorsectiety com

Get Recognized with a free Certificate of

Recognition.
Ada by Google

We ask you to help us build a comprehensive list where other military families
can find businesses that recognize the sacrifices our military families make,
and express their thanks in the form of a military discount, however large or
small. We can express our appreciation of that recognition by choosing these
merchants for our business. You can submit companies offering military
discounts using the form at the bottom of this page.

As those who posted comments to airforcewife's post indicated, it's not the
amount of the discount that matters as much as the fact that there IS a
discount offered, an acknowledgment of the quiet sacrifices our military
members and their families make on a daily basis.

Everyone likes to be appreciated, and our mifitary spouses are no exception.
They quletly go about their daily lives, and unless you're another military
spouse, you're unlikely to ever hear them mention a complaint.

So, If you ARE part of a military family, please accept our gratitude,
and enjoy the discounts offered by the businesses listed here. And

5/12/2010
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Military Discounts Offered by These Merchants Page 2 of 6

remember to make it a habit everywhere you shop to ask If they offer a
military discount. It may be that they’ve just never thought of it, and your
question might prompt a new policy.

Hor i ‘
Service

The VA Loan Center
www VAMortgageCenter com

Get a Quote in 2 Minutes! VA Loans now up to to
$729,000 with $0 Down.

Teachers Insurance Plan
www teachers com

Auto Insurance for Educators. Get a Rate in Under
8 Minutes.

Print Restaurant Coupons

www,.ShopAtHome com
100's of Free Restaurant Coupons Save & Print
Restaurants Couponsl!

Military Scholarships
www Scholarships ClassesUSA.com

Find Military Scholarships & Student Loans for

Online College!
Acn by Google

Remember, espedally when you're dealing with hotels, that their military
rate may not be the lowest rate. Many hotels in locations with a large
number of military guests will set their military rates at the per diem rate for
that location. Sometimes, you may find a AAA discount, AARP discount (for
retirees), or other special promotion rate that is less than the military rate
(especially on weekends). So don't just assume that the military rate is the
lowest -- ASK! Sometimes, the hotel reservations clerk will tell you there's a
lower rate available, but not always. So just make it a habit to ask if the
military rate is the lowest avallable rate, or if there's some other discounted
rate for which you might qualify.

And if you're traveling with your family, remember that you'll save money by
staying in hotels that offer free breakfasts, such as Courtyard by Marriott

and others.
[2] Subscribe - )
To Military If you're NOT part of a military family, please take every opportunity to thank

Families Blog those who are. Their families endure hardships you would never even think of,
e so that your family can enjoy all the benefits of being American. Let them
know you appreciate that, and their quiet courage.

B3 @ My MsN | eteran Specials
Qaloqunes |

The following companies offer discounts, but you may
find that
not all locations participate:

"Restaurants Car Care Entertainment
« Applebee's ¢ AutoZone
e Arby's » Big 10 Tires

http://www.military-money-matters.com/military-discounts.html 5/12/2010



o ABW s Checker Auto Parts
* Back Yard ¢ General Motors
Burgers e Jiffy Lube
* Barnhill's « Kragen Auto Parts
¢ Burger King e Meineke
¢ Captain D's o NAPA Auto Parts
e Carl's Jr. * www.lyonsperformance.com
¢ Chevy's Fresh
Mex Cell Phone Service
s Chick-Fil-A Discounts
+ Chipotle
* Denny's o Alltel
¢ Dunkin’ ¢ Cingular
Donuts + Sprint/NexTel
¢ Friendly's Ice e T-Mobile
Cream Stores s Verizon
¢ Golden Corral
¢ IHOP Clothing and Shoes
¢ Java Cafe
e KFC * Aeropostale
e Long John ¢ The Children's Place
Sliver's * Dress Barn
¢ McDonald's ¢ The Finish Line
¢ The Melting ¢ Foot Action
Pot e Foot Locker
* Panchero's * Goody's
Mexican Grill * Hot Topic
e Pancho's ¢ Jos. A. Bank
Mexican Buffet * Jockey
¢ Panda Express » Kohl's
¢ Pizza Hut e Lerner
e Quizno's * New York & Company
e Raising Cane's e Pac Sun
Chicken * Rack Room Shoes
¢ Red Robin e Reebok
s Sizzler * Timberiand Outlets (active
e Sonic duty only)
* Taco Bell e Wilson's Leather
» Texas
Roadhouse
* Wendy's
¢ WhataBurger
* White Castle
Travel
e AmTrak
¢ Best Western
e Choice Hotels
¢ Continental
Airlines
e Cruise lines
(most)

e Hyatt Hotels

e Marriott Hotels

* Wyndham
Hotels and
Resorts

Military Discounts Offered by These Merchants

http://www.military-money-matters.com/military-discounts.html

Page 3 of 6

Anheuser-Busch
Amusement
Parks

* Blockbuster
* Disney Resorts

MLB Hall of
Fame

e Movie Theaters
* Ripley's

attractions and
museums
Professional
Sports teams

Others

o AT&T
e Gelco
e Sears Portrait

Studio

Apple
Computers
Bass Pro Shops
Bath & Body
Works

Budget Truck
Rental

« Champs Sports
¢ Dell Computers
* Dick's Sporting

Goods
Discovery
Channel Store
GNC

Home Depot
Lowe's

Play It Again
Sports

Pure Beauty
Sally Beauty
Supply
Spencer's Gifts
Suncoast

5/12/2010
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LOWE’S EXPANDS SUPPORT OF THE MILITARY WITH YEAR-ROUND
DISCOUNT

For Immediate Release Contacts: Katie Cody Julie Yenichek
February 10, 2010 Lowe’s Companies, Inc. Lowe’s Companies, Inc.
704-758-4309 704-758-4364

Katie.B.Cody@lowes.com Julie.V.Yenichek@lowes.com

LOWE’S EXPANDS SUPPORT OF THE MILITARY WITH YEAR-ROUND DISCOUNT
10 Percent Discount for Active, Reserve, Retired and Disabled Military Personnel
and Immediate Family Members

MOORESVILLE, N.C. - Lowe’s Companies, Inc. announced today it will expand its
support of the military by offering ar all day, every day 10 percent discount to all military
personnel who are active, reserve, retired or disabled veterans and their family members,
with a valid, government-issued military ID card.

All other military veterans will receive the discount on the Memorial Day, Fourth of July
and Veterans Day weekends.

“Lowe’s was founded on the heels of World War II by veterans Jim Lowe and Carl Buchan
and has always been a supporter of the military,” said Larry D. Stone, Lowe’s president
and chief operating officer. “The year-round discount program is one way we are
reaffirming our commitment to the thousands of men and women wha are serving
throughout the world, as well as their family members at home.”

The discount is available on in-stock and Special Qrder purchases up to $5,000. Excluded
from the discount are sales via Lowes.com, previous sales, and purchases of services or gift
cards.

While Lowe’s has had a military discount program in the past during select times of year,
the new policy will allow those who are serving to benefit from the discount whenever they

need it the most,
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Services — Atlantic County Clerk's Office Page 4 of 7

Business Trade Names

(609)645-5839, (609)343-2358

If you are starting a non-incorporated business in Atlantic County, you must register the name of your
business with the County Clerk. The fee for filing a Business Trade Name certificate is $50.00. We
will provide you with a Business Start Up Booklet at no additional charge.

Top
County Identification Cards

(609)645-5839, (609)343-2358

County Photo Identification Cards are available to all county residents. Included on this card is your
photo, name, address, date of birth, height, weight, eye and hair color, and signature.

COUNTY CLERK PHOTO ID CARD REQUIREMENTS:
These are the most current guidelines. Updated March 2007.

IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A COUNTY CLERK PHOTO IDENTIFICATION CARD YOU
MUST PRESENT AT LEAST ONE ITEM FROM ALL THREE CATEGORIES

1. PROOF OF UNITED STATES CITIZENSHIP OR A LEGAL PERMANENT RESIDENCE
STATUS CARD (ALSO KNOWN AS A “GREEN CARD”). ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS
ONLY!! STATE ISSUED BIRTH CERTIFICATE WITH GOVERNMENT RAISED
EMBOSSED SEAL OR A UNITED STATES PASSPORT. ALL OTHER APPLICANTS
WHO DO NOT POSSESS THE ABOVE DOCUMENTS SHOULD INQUIRE ABOUT ID
CARDS AT THE NEAREST NJ MOTOR VEHICLE COMMISSION.

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING MINORS: ID Cards are only issued for minors age 16

and older in our Mays Landing Office ONLY! Minors must be accompanied by BOTH parents
and the birth certificate must indicate the names of the parents. If there is a “Custody Order”
please bring the original document. We can also accept a Notarized Consent Form and a copy
of ID from the non-appearing parent in special circumstances.

2. VERIFICATION OF YOUR LEGAL SIGNATURE (some examples): A SIGNED Social

Security Card which reflects your current signature, a Driver’s License, major credit cards,
gasoline, or bank cards pre-signed, social services cards, military ID, court, school, or medical
records, a deed, employee ID, or signed tax return copy. Apt. and Condo Leases are NOT
acceptable.

In some cases we would ask you to bring in early documentation of your identity such as early
school records or a High School Year Book with your photo and name. This would only
provide us with supplementary identification and is not acceptable without the other citizenship
and residency requirements.

3. PROOF OF ATLANTIC COUNTY RESIDENCE (some examples): New Jersey Driver’s
License, Utility Bill, landline phone bill, postmarked BUSINESS mail within the last 30 days,
Voter Registration Card, recent postmarked correspondence from a court, a hospital, attorney,

http://www.atlanticcountyclerk.org/services.htm 7/2/2010



Services — Atlantic County Clerk's Office Page 5 of 7

The Casino Control Commission, a school or college, or a recorded property Deed. No leases
accepted! You must prove you are a resident of Atlantic County, New Jersey.

THESE ITEMS ARE MANDATORY BY NJ LAW AND COUNTY CLERK POLICY.
NO ID CARDS WILL BE ISSUED WITHOUT THESE DOCUMENTS!!

A detailed list of ID card requirements is available upon request.

Election Services

(609)625-4011, (609)641-7867
Civilian Absentee Voting

If you are a qualified and registered voter, you may apply for an Absentee Ballot to be mailed to you
by sending a written request to our office no later that 7 days prior to the date of the election in which
you wish to vote. Your request should be on an official Absentee Ballot Application Form If you fail
to meet the 7 day deadline, you may come to the County Clerk's Office in person during the 7 day
period prior to the election (until 3:00 PM the day before the election) and receive the ballot. If you
are confined due to illness, please call our office and we will explain the alternatives available to you.

Permanent Absentee List

Disabled voters who have difficulty going to the polls may request that their names be placed on our
Permanent Absentee List. This will ensure that those voters automatically receive an application to
vote in all future elections.

Military Service Voters

Absentee voting privileges are available to military personnel, their dependents, patients in veterans'
hospitals, and civilians attached to or serving with the military. For more information or to receive an
application, please contact the Election Division directly.

Election Information

As a service to the public, the Election Division maintains Primary and General Election results as
well as campaign expenditure reports. This information is public record and may be examined in the
Mays Landing Office or copies may be purchased.

* NJ Election Law Enforcement
* NJ Division of Elections

Top
Naturalization Records

For your convenience, our staff may research records dated from 1837 through 1988. Please call for
further information.

Top

http://www.atlanticcountyclerk.org/services.htm 7/2/2010
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Services — Atlantic County Clerk's Office Page 60of7

QOutreach Services

(609)625-4011

The County Clerk's Office is available to group, organizations, and schools for the processing of
passport applications and photo identification cards. The Clerk's Office is proud to be an active
participant in a variety of community events throughout the county. Please call for further
information.

5

Public Real Estate Records

(609)625-4011 extension 5340

The Office of the County Clerk is responsible for the filing and recording of all documents affecting
real estate ownership and transfer within the County of Atlantic, including Deeds, Mortgages, and
their related documents, and Federal Tax Liens. Our Records Room is open to the public where all
documents are available for public inspection and retrieval.

Lamaina_Pe aclink.or

If you have any Euestlons you can reach our office by calling (609)625-4011 extension 5340 or email

Top
Senior Citizen Services
(609)645-5839, (609)343-2358
Senior Citizens residing in Atlantic County can obtain a County Identification Card free of charge
from our office.

Top

Veterans Services

(609)645-5839, (609)343-2358
Veteran Vending Licenses

Veterans residing in Atlantic County may apply for a Veteran's Vendor License. You must be an
honorably discharged veteran, apply in person at the Clerk's Office, bring your DD-214 discharge
papers and proof of Atlantic County residency. There is no charge for this service.

Veteran Identification Cards

Veterans can register their DD-214 discharge papers with the County Clerk's Office. Registering this
form affords the veteran the security of knowing that his/her records are permanently recorded. A
Veteran who records his/her DD-214 will receive a Veteran ID Card which shows the Veteran's name,
address, and file number of their recorded DD-214. This service is free of charge to all honorably
discharged Atlantic County Veterans.

http://www.atlanticcountyclerk.org/services.htm 7/2/2010



Driver License and Identification Card Fees

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT
OF DRIVER SERVICES
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Search

@

Dnwver License Information
Dnver Tratning

ADAP

Defensive Driving

bul

Teen Dnvers

Commercial Driving
Forms and Manuals
Business Partners

Rules and Regulations

Driver License and Identification Card Fees

Effective July 1, 2010, all Georgia driver's licenses and identification cards will be issued for
extended renewal periods (up to 8 years). The new fee schedule is shown below. Fees do not
reflect a $5.00 discount for mall or intemnet renewal of driver’s licenses. No discounts apply to

Identification cards.

DDS Customer Service Centers accept cash, money orders, checks, and credit cards for payment of

fees.
TYPE

License Class A, B, C and M

Instructional Permit (Class A, B, C and M)
Provisional License (Class D)

Honorary License
Honorary fdentification Card

Georgia Identification Card

Georgia ldentification Card for Voting Purposes Only

National Guard License (current proof of eligibility
required for each renewal or issuance)

National Guard Identification Card
Address Change

Replacement License
Replacement identification Card

Veteran License

Veteran ldentification Card

CDL Application

CDL Instructional Permit

CDL Road Test

CDL License

CDL Endorsements

Controlled Substance Pemit (after 3" violation)
Habitual Violator Probationary License

Limited Pemmit

Limited Permit Renewal
Limited Permit Replacement

Motor Vehicle Report (MVR)

VALID
Syr
8yr

6mth-2yr
Syr

8 years till age 65
5 yr after 65

8yr
Syr
8yr
8yr
Syr
8yr
Not Available
Original
Expiration Date
Original
Expiration Date**
Original
Expiration Date**
8 years tiil age 65
5 yr after 65
8yr

1yr

S5yr
Syr
UptoSyr
UptoSyr
Upto1yr

Same as Original
item

Reminder of
Original Item

3 Year
7 year

No Fee when
Qualified

Free Once per
Renewal Period*

FEE
$20
$35
$10
$10

No Fee

No Fee
$20
$35

No Fee
No Fes

N/A

$5
$5

No Fee

No Fee
$35
$10
$50
$20

$5 each
$25
$210
$25

$5

$20

$6
$8

http://www.dds.ga.gov/drivers/DLdata.aspx?con=1746395936&tv=dl

71212010
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CERTIF.ICATE OF ELIGIBILITY
FOR
VETERANS DRIVER'S LICENSE/IDENTIFICATION CARD

PART | - APPLICATION: | hereby apply for a Veterans, Honorary Veterans, or Disabled Veterans Driver's License/identification
Card as provided for In Chapter 5 of Title 40 of the Official Code of Georgla Annotated.

_Applicant Deceased Or Disabled Veteran's Information
Name: Name:
(First) (Middle) (Last) (first) (Middle) (Last)
Residence
Address: Date of Birth-
(Street and No.)
Date of Death-
(City) (State) (Zip) Driver's License No. i,
Date of Birth: Place: Branch of Service:
(Mo. Day Yr.) (State)

SSN: SVC#;

Branch of Service:
Date of E On Active Duty"

SSN: SVCH: ate of Entry uty

. Date of Separation:

Date of Entry On Active Duty:

Type of Discharge:

Date of Separation:

*Legal Residence At Time of Entry On Active Duty.

Type of Discharge:
*Residence At Time of Entry On Active Duty. (Street and No.) (City and State)
(Street and No.) (City and State)
. i *Note: If other than a Georgla address check the
Current Driver’s License No. appropriate block:
Check the appropriate boxes:

[ The above identified disabled veteran has been a
[J 'm aveteran and have been a resident of the State of  resident of Georgia for 2 or more consecutive years
Georgia for 2 or more consecutive years immediately prior immediately prior to this date of application.

to this date of application.
[0 The above identified deceased veteran was a resident

O m now the lawful spouse of the above identified of Georgia for 2 or more consecutive years immediately prior to
disabled veteran. his death.

O rmthe surviving spouse of a deceased
veteran and | have not remarried since such death.

PARTII - CERTIFICATION: The information in PARTI has been verified from the following official records:
Supporting Documents: Dates of Residenca: Erom Io

Applicant's Certificate - | certify that the foregoing statements made by me on this application are true and correct.

Date: Signature:
* Benatty- The law provides severe penatties which include fine or Imprisonment or both, for the willful submisson of any statement or evidence of a material
fact, knowing it to be false.

Notice to Yeteran or apouse: You must complete PARTI and sign it In the presence of a This is to certify that the applicant meets the requirements to
reprasentative of the Georgla Department of Veterans Service, who will then complets quality for the Veterans Drivers License as provided for In
PARTII. _Official record i1 ort reside and se pcla Chapter S of Tile 40 of the Offictal Cods of Georgla Annatated.

D@ presented to support residency an ) Mk

You must present the completed form to any driver license examiner of the Dep nt of , Di GDVS
Motor Vehicla Safety who is responsible for the issuance of the Veterans Ucense.

By
In addition to conclusive identification the driver examiner may review the documentation Authorized Representative
presented to The Department of Veterans Service in obtaining the certification Dats

DS-516(07-01-04) Office Add




Veteran ID card offers buving power
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Celebrating the start of Greene County’s “Retumn
the FAVOR” Veterans Discount Program are,
from left, Greene County Clerk and US Navy
veteran Michael Flynn, and business !
representatives Keith Kiely of Home Depot, |

| Patricia Stockman of The Executive Connection,

i Jason Jackson of Lowes Home Improvement,

Nathan Pieruzzi of Pomodoro’s, and USMC .

veteran Tait Wheeler of GNH Lumber, inc. ;

Unavailable for photo was Bonnie Schroader of |

i Brookside Campgrounds, Kiskatom. Photo ;

| contributed f

Participating retailers offer discounts under new county program
By Jim Planck

Hudson-Catskill Newspapers

Published: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 2:15 AM EDT

CATSKILL — Veterans who would like to receive a discount when
they spend money now have the opportunity to do so, thanks to
a brand new program from Greene County Clerk Michael Fiynn
and Greene County Veterans Service Agency Director Jack Van
Loan.

"
't

i
1

Greene County’s “Return the F.A.V.0.R.” program went into
operation Monday, and aiiows veterans to get discounts at six
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participating retailers, with, says Flynn, hopefully many more to
come.

The “favor” in “Return the F.A.V.0O.R.” Discount Program stands
for “Find & Assist Veterans of Record,” and a speciai window
poster will identify each merchant who participates in the

program.

“It's a way that our county can recognize the service and
sacrifices made by our returning veterans,” said Fiynn. "It wiii
provide an opportunity for retailers to recognize veterans and to
improve their foot traffic.”

Flynn said the six start-up members are GNH Lumber, Inc.,
Lowe’s Home Improvement Warenouse of Catskiii, Home Depot,
The Executive Connection, and Pomodoro’s.

“They are the charter members for providing discounts to
veterans,” said Flynn, “and will recognize the Greene County

Veterans ID Card.”

“The card will be provided to honorably discharged veterans,” he
said, adding that it is avaiiabie at the County Clerk’s Office.

“The County Clerk’s Office is a place where important documents
are fiied,” said Fiynn, “and it's a goai to have returning veterans
file a copy of their separation papers from military service here.”

“As a veteran,” he said, “I am aware that some Greene County
retailers were providing discounts to Greene County veterans,
and also that some veterans did not have the ability to show that
they were veterans.”

“So,” he explained, “in conjunction with filing your separation
papers, the Clerk’s Office wili furnish a veteran‘s photo ID card.”

Flynn said he similarly encourages veterans to consider
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membership in their local veterans organization.

Regarding the county’s new veteran’s ID card, he explained, “It's’
easiest just to bring in a copy of your DD-214 and file it, which is
free -- and the cost of the card is $5, which is strictly to cover the
cost of staff and material expenses.”

“And to maintain the integrity of the program,” said Flynn, “the
card is not reproducibie, and is only issued upon filing of a DD-
214, along with showing a photo ID.”

“Also, the DD-214 is private information to the filer only,” he
said.

"I became aware of the fact that some counties in New York State
nad this program in piace, and that it became a very successfui
opportunity for retailers to show their appreciation to veterans for
their service,” said Flynn, “as well as an opportunity for veterans
to patronize these retailers.”

“In this geographic area, Rockland County has probably had it for
a year already,” he said. “It's smart business, and it helps the
veterans at the same time.”

“We expect over time to grow into a wide program,” Flynn said.

Although comparing the scope of Greene County’s business
community to Rockland’s is certainly disproportionate, it should
be stated that Rockland’s on-line list of participating retailers
easily tops 300 facilities, showing both the worth and the success

of the program.

Participating retailers will be listed on the Greene County Clerk’s
website, along with any special conditions, such as discount days.

“Retailers have the option of selecting not only the amount of the
discount,” said Flynn, “but the days they feel it would be most
advantageous for them.”
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Discount levels are predetermined by each business, with
standard selections noted as ranging from 10 thru 25-percent,
but there is also a spot for designating a percentage “other” than
one of those.

Flynn said he anticipates postingGreene’s program information on
the County Clerk’s website early this week, if not on Tuesday.

It will include both an open letter to retailers explaining the
program, and inviting their participation, as weli a Merchant
Application Form.

There will also be a link on the Greene County Veterans Service
Agency website.

“Also,” he said, “because other cards will be honored (in the
program) — such as if veterans have been issued a Veterans
Administration card, current military ID card, or a retiree ID card
— there is no essential need for them to apply immediately for a
County Veterans ID card, as it would probably be advisable to
wait a period until the Greene County card is put forward to
Greene County veterans who have no other form of veteran ID to
participate in the program.”

This would basically keep a backlog of card applications from
immediately occurring now that the program is up and running.

“The program is being run by the Clerk’s office without additional
staffing,” Fiynn said.

Hours of operation for the program are 9 a.m.-1 p.m., Mon-Fri.,
at the Greene County Office Building, 411 Main Street, Catskiil.

For questions or more information about the Return the
F.A.V.0O.R. Program, call the Greene County Cierk’s office at (518)
719-3255.
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To reach reporter Jim Planck, call 518-943-2100, ext. 3324, or e-
mail jplanck@thedailymail.net. To comment on this story, visit
www.thedailymail.net.
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VETERANS’ ID CARDS AVAILABLE AT
COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE

Veterans can register their DD-214 Dischérge papers with the County
Clerk’s office. Registering this form affords the veteran the security of
knowing that his/her records are permanently recorded.

When recording your DD-214, we now offer a County Veteran Identification
Card that provides Veteran’s name, address, and file number of their
recorded DD-214. This service is FREE OF CHARGE to all honorably
discharged Hunterdon County Veterans. This card can be an easy reference
that may be used at a future date to obtain a certified copy of your discharge
papers if a situation arises where they can not be located quickly.

Any discharge documents on file with the County Clerk are considered
confidential and can only be accessed by veterans or their family.

If you are a member of a Veteran’s organization such as an American
Legion Post or VFW Post, we would be glad to provide this service on-site.
Please call County Clerk Mary H. Melfi at (908)788-1214 to schedule a
program at your location.

HUNTERDON COUNTY VETERAN; -
‘OFFICIAL4DENTIFICATION CARD. - -

1Y NEW J0HSEY

Sample
Card
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pMercer County Photo ID Cards Available For Military Veterans

Contact Information:

paula Sollami Covello

Mercer County Clerk
609-989-6998
psollamicovello@mercercounty.ord

As Veterans Day approaches, Mercer County Clerk Paula Sollami Covello reminds U.S.
Military veterans residing in Mercer County that they may now obtain a county photo
identification card that also designates their status as a veteran. The low cost identification
card s available to ail Mercer County veterans in acknowledgement of there service to the

United States of America.
The requirements for a Mercer County ID card are:

» Must bé a Meréér County résident For at 18ast 6 months.
= Must produce the following:
« A valid birth certificate with a raised seal or a naturalization certificate.
* A valid NJ Motor Vehicle License or voter registration card or, lease
agreement.
= To have thelir US military veteran status designated on the ID card, veterans must
also produce or register their DD-214 honorable discharge papers with the County
Clerk's Office.

“ID cards are available to veterans at a reduced fee of $10.00, half the County’s standard
price for an ID card and filing their DD-214 form is free of charge to all honorably
discharged Mercer County Veterans,” said Clerk Sollami Covello. “Because milltary papers
can get damaged or lost, veterans should take advantage of the opportunity to file copies of
their DD-214 discharge papers with the Clerk’s Office,” sald Sollami Covello, whose office
maintains and preserves official documents and records for Mercer County. *If a copy of

their discharge papgys are needed in the future, a veteran, an immediate family member or

@
2

a legally recogni: :epr"ésentative of their estate may obtatﬁ one with proper

identification,” noted Sollami Covello.

A Certificate of Release - Discharge from Active Duty, or DD 214 Form for short, is generally
issued when a service member Is honorably discharged from active military duty. The

TR
SRRy
Tragrt

N
_ s}



e

000096

- — e A————-—t‘i—*‘m’

document contains information normally needed to verify military service for benefits,

retirement, employment, and membership in veterans' organizations.

Veterans can receive their reduced price photo 1D card by visiting the Mercer County Clerk’s
Office located in the Old Courthouse at 209 South Broad Street in Trenton. The Clerk’s
Office is open from Monday to Friday 8:00 am to 4:00 pm and Wednesdays until 6:30pm.

For further Information on how to obtain a Mercer County photo Identification card, call 609-
989-6473.
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Departments: Select A Department

CountyClerk
Passport Office:.
IDENTIFICATION CARDS

What Do | Need To Obtain a Middlesex County Golden Key ID Card?

RIMARY DOCUMENTS
PROOF OF IDENTITY
ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:

o Certified Birth certificate from Vital Statistics (If married female, must also
present marriage certificate)

Valid U.S. Passport

Adoption papers

Valid U.S. military active duty photo ID

Certificate of Naturalization

Certificate of Citizenship

Permanent resident card (valid)

Valid foreign passport with -551 stamp Avalid visa

SECONDARY DOCUMENTS
ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:

e Social Security Card
¢ DD-214 Military Discharge Record

PROOF OF MIDDLESEX COUNTY RESIDENCY
1 OF THE FOLLOWING WITH NAME AND ADDRESS:;

o Business mail issued within the last 90 days

¢ Property tax bill, statement or receipt within the last year

¢ High school or college report card or transcript from within the past two
years

o Recent tax retum form

Recent pay stub

e Valid drivers license

MARRIED FEMALES REQUESTING ID CARDS LISTING A NAME OTHER THAN
TAPP (o] EIR DOCUM ON:

If a married female applicant requests an ID Card containing a name which is
different than the name that appears on her documentation (Social Security Card,
Voter Registration Card, Driver License, Passport, etc.) she needs to have her
name changed on these documents before an ID Card can be issued

IN ALL CIRCUMSTANCES, APPLICANT MUST PRESENT SATISFACTORY
PROOF THAT APPLICANT'S PRESENCE IN THE U.S. IS AUTHORIZED UNDER
FEDERAL LAW,

VALIDITY:

o Cards will be valid for 48 calendar months from date of issue
* Authorization to be present in the US for a time shorter than the standard

http://www.co.middlesex.nj.us/countyclerk/idcards.asp
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periods of such cards, the expiration of ID cards shall be fixed according to
the date based on the period in which the person is authorized to be present
in the US under federal immigration laws. In such case, it may be renewed if
demonstrated that the person’s continued presence in the US is authorized

under federal law.

MIDDLESEX COUNTY GOLDEN KEY IDENTIFICATION CARD

If you are age 65 or older, the Middlesex County Cleri’s office issues a Golden Key
ID card. Requirements are the same as for a regular Middlesex County 1D card

FEES
Cost of a Golden Key ID card is $10.00

1D applications are accepted from 8:30 AM fo 3:00 PM, Monday through Friday. For
further information, please call (732) 745-5722.

MIDDLESEX COUNTY VETERAN'S ID CARD

_ A courtesy identification card is available to all veterans in acknowiedgement of
' service rendered to the United States of America.

Original DD-214 must be recorded with the County Clerk.

Proof of name and address in Middlesex County in the form of a driver's license,
business mail, or property tax bill.

Married females requesting ID cards listing a name other than what appears on

their DD-214 must also show supporting document showing legal name change.

Any veteran requiring assistance or additional information, may contact Doug
Breen, Middlesex County Veteran's Services Coordinator at 732-745-4051.
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Monroe County, PA - Human Services
Monroe County Human Services Website
{Search our site} Veteran Medical e s
: . Veteran Identification Card
l-— go l Identification Card {Veteran Identification Card}
WHO IS ELIGIBLE?
Monroe County Home Any veteran who has an honorable discharge from active
Page duty
Area Agency on Aaing ’ .
Children & Youth Please note: the VA will not be used solely as a
_s_eﬂdi_cgg pharmacy or laboratory, the VA provider must agree
Community Safety with the diagnoesis and methods of treatments being
Coroner preseribed by your non VA clinician.
Emergency
Mapagement
RSVP WHAT IS THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN
Yeteran Affairs SERVICE -CONNECTED AND
Services NONSERVICE-CONNECTED VETERANS?
Show Images - Service connected veterans are veterans who have

filed 2 compensation claim for a service incurred
injury and have been awarded compensation for
that injury.

Non-service connected veterans are veterans who
have not filed, or have not been granted a
compensation for a disability.

WILL I BE REQUIRED TO PAY FOR MY
TREATMENT/VISIT?
Based on a veteran’s financial assessment.

WHAT INFORMATION IS NEEDED TO
FILL OUT THE FINANCIAL
ASSESSMENT?

The veteran’s and his/her spouse’s information is
needed, along with their SSN, date of marriage
and income. Dependent children will also be
added to the financial assessment, including their
SSN, and income, also medical expenses.

WILL 1 RECEIVE FREE MEDICATIONS AT
THE VA?

Co-payment of $7.00 is based on financial
assessment.




WHAT IS THE PRESCRIPTION PAYMENT?

The prescription co-payment is a $7.00 charge
assessed on each 30 day or less supply of
medication furnished to veterans of a non-service
connected disability.

WHO IS REQUIRED TO MAKE THIS $7.60
CO-PAYMENT?

* Non-service connected veteran.
* Service connected veterans rated less than
50%.

WHO IS EXEMPT?
* Service connected veierans raied 50% or more.
* Veterans receiving a VA pension.
* Aid and Attendance or Housebound.
* Veterans whose annual income does not exceed
the maximum annual
rate of pension, which would be payable to
such veteran if they were
eligible for pension.

WHAT DO I NEED TO DO TO ENROLL IN
THE VA HEALTH PLAN?
Complete a 10-10EZ (Application for Health
Benefits) and return to the Enrollment Unit, VA
Medical Center, 1111 East End Boulevard,
Wilkes-Barre, PA 18711 or to the VA Outpatient
Clinic, 3110 Hamilton Bivd, Allentown, PA 18103
or

Call our Enrollment Eligibility Clerk at (570) 824-
3521 for Wilkes-Barre, PA or (610) 776-4304 for
Allentown, PA

WHAT INFORMATION IS NEEDED FOR
ENROLLMENT?

A copy of your DD214, social security number,
and information for spouse and/or dependent
children (social security number, date of birth.
date of marriage) and previous calendar year’s
income and medical expenses.

Tr-——r-—v——-m
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AM 1 ELIGIBLE FOR DENTAL
TREATMENT AT THE VA?
Dental is restricted clinic based on the following
eligibility:
*  Service Connected Veterans
*  Service Connected Compensable Dental
Condition
*  Prima Fascia (register within 90 days of
discharge from service)
* Trauma Rated Teeth
* POWs

AM I ELIGIBLE FOR A HEARING AID?
Any veteran with a compensable service
connected hearing condition.

AMI1 ELIGIBLE FOR EYE
EXAMINATIONS?

All veterans at this time are entitled to an eye
examination.

WHO IS ELIGIBLE FOR EYEGLASSES?
Any compensable service connected veteran.

Non-service connected veterans may receive
eyeglasses if they are currently being treated for a
medical condition affecting their eyesight, i.e.
hypertension, diabetes mellitus.

HOW DO I FILE A CLAIM FOR A SERVICE

CONNECTION?
You can file a claim by contacting your local
service representative.

Monroe County Veterans
Affairs

Joel W. Keller, Director

Moanroe County
Administration Center

One Quaker Plaza (Room
101)

Stroudsburg, PA 18360

(570) 517-3187
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ADA 20th Anmiversary Celebration
Freeholders’ Traffic Safety Task Force Gve Towns Non-Projectile Pedestnian Signs
Rutgers-Carnden Crew Alumni
o  Gloucester Township Senior Housing
¢  Camden County Animal Shelter
e  Mentorng
e  NJPublic Employees Salanes

0O 0 O

Veterans Services

Veterans Services (856-374-5801).

Office of Veterans Affairs:
Assistance on veterans claims and benefits, discharge upgrading, PTSD, Disability compensation, bural allowances, home loan
guarantees, VA pension, and referral services for health care and prescription drugs. Please cail with any veterans assistance

questions or to schedule a meeting with a service officer

Honorabte Discharge/DD214 Registration, Identification Cards:

Veterans may register thelr Honorable Discharge Papers and Form DD-214 with the County Clerk's Office. The veteran can receive
a photo 1D card which [ists the veteran's address, and the book and page number where a record of the veteran's documents are
permanently stored in the County Clerk's Office. To receive an 1D card, the veteran must show business matl, or a bill, addresses to
the veteran at the veteran's Camden County residence, postmarked within the past 30 days. This service is free to all honorably
discharged Camden County veterans

Military Affairs:

The Camden County Clerk's Office can assist veterans in acquiring copies of military documents and accessing military services.
The County Clerk can also assist honorably discharged veterans in obtaining military decorations and medals to which they are
entitled.

Veterans Vending Licenses:
Honorably discharged veterans residing in Camden County may apply for a Veteran Vending License There 1s no charge for this
service You must apply in person to the Clerk's Office. Please bnng your DD-214 discharge papers and proof of Camden County

residency
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By: Farabee H.B. No. 2849

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED
AN ACT
relating to creating an identification card for veterans.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE Of THE STATE OF TEXAS:
SECTION 1. Subchapter A, Chapter 434, Government Code, is
amended by adding Section 434.019 to read as follows:
Sec. 434.019. MILITARY VETERAN IDENTIFICATION CARDS. (a)
In this section:
(1) "Commission" means the Texas Veterans Commission.
(2) "Veteran" means a person who:
{R) has served in:
(i) the army, navy, air force, coast guard,
or marine corps of the United States; or
(ii) the state military forces as defined

by Section 431.001; and
(B) has been honorably discharged from the branch
of the service in which the person served.
{b) The commission shall issue an identification card to
each veteran in the state who:
(1) applies for an identification card; and
(2) provides proof of the person's military service as
described by Subsection (a) (2), including proof of the veteran's
honorable discharge.
(c) The identification card must include:
(1) the full name of the veteran;
(2) a photograph of the veteran consistent with the

veteran's appearance;
{3) the branch of the armed forces in which the veteran

served;
(4) the signature of the executive director of the

Texas Veterans Commission;
(5) a brief description of the veteran, including the
veteran's height, weight, and eye color;
(6) the thumbprint of the veteran or a bar code with a
unique identification label for the veteran;
(7) the date the card was issued to the veteran; and
(8) a phone number operational 24 hours a day, seven
days a week that a person may call to verify the validity of the
identification card.
(d) On the identification card, the commission shall print:
(1) ¥"State of Texas" and the state seal; and
(2) "This identification card certifies that (insert
name of veteran) is an honorably discharged veteran who served in
the armed forces."
{e) An identification card issued under this sectioen
expires on a date specified by the commission.
(f) An identification card issued under this section must
be, to the extent practicable, tamper-proof.
(g) If an identification card issued under this section is
lost or stolen, the commission may:
(1) require a veteran to submit an affidavit executed
by the veteran that the identification card was lost or stolen; and




(2) issue a duplicate identification card to the

veteran.

{h) The commission may adopt rules to administer this
section.

SECTION 2. This Act takes effect September 1, 2009.
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Florida Department of Veterans Affairs - Your First Step in Accessing Information & Ben...

Veterans Beneﬁts
Velerans Homes
Veterans Employment

' Education / Training
News
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Disabled Veteran's Identification Card
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The Department of Veterans' Affairs may issue an
identification card to any veteran who is a permanent resident
of the state and who has been adjudged by the United States
Department of Veterans Affairs or its predecessor to have a
100-percent, service-connected permanent and total disability
rating for compensation, this could also be a rating of
Individual Unemployability from the VA, or who has been
determined to have a service-connected total and permanent
disability rating of 100 percent and is in receipt of disability
retirement pay from any branch of the United States Armed
Services, upon the written request of such veteran. Such card
may be used by the veteran as proof of eligibility for any
benefit provided by state law for 100-percent, service-
connected permanently and totally disabled veterans
except this card may not be used as proof of eligibility for
Exemption of Homesteads. The identification card shall beara
statement that it is unlawful for any person other than the
veteran to whom it was issued to use the card. FS 295.17

To obtain a card:

Contact the Florida Department of Veterans’ Affairs’ at 1-800-
827-1000, extension 7400 or commercial at (727) 319-7440
and request an application or contact the local County Veteran
Service Office.

stion

Veterans' Benefit
Guide

Any updates on
benefits for
vets? View the 2009-
2010 Edition of the
Florida Veterans'
Benefit Guide.

FDVA Benefits
Contacts
Click here for an
updated listing of
Benefits Service
locations.

County Contacts
Click here for an

updated listing of
County Veteran
Service Offices in
Florida.

http://www.floridavets.org/benefits/ident.asp

7212010




i

o
'2: 5

"
s e aasuer]
[z
.

000106 .

o
TL T

b4
3
ey 'lv-;?)’

=

k

Article Preview

Get Veterans ID card photes taken tomorrow and
Wednesday in Superior

Published 01/04/2010, Pine Journal

The Business Office staff from the Minneapolis VA Medical Center will be available at the Twin
Ports VA Outpatient Clinic in Superior to take photos for Veterans Identification Cards (VIC).
Having this card, among other benefits, allows service-connected veterans free public sponsored
transportation (i.e, DTA Buses, Minneapolis/St. Paul buses, and the train in the Twin Cities as
well), according to Duane J. Brownie, Carlton County veterans service
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County Clerk will soon issue veteran ID
cards |

Starting early next month, veterans will be able to file their military discharge paperwork (DD-
214) at the County Clerk’s office and get an Oneida County Veteran ID Card to show to
merchants who give discounts to veterans.

In New York State, the County Clerk’s Offices are the only official repositories for the form DD-
214 (Military Discharge Paperwork), said County Clerk Sandy DePemo.

"Filing this form in the clerk’s office assures the veteran that their record of service is preserved
forever," she said, adding "In return for filing, the veteran will receive a card that provides proof
that they filed their discharge with the County Clerk’s Office. Participating county merchants
have agreed to honor the card and provide veterans with discounts on purchases of merchandise

and services."

County Legislator Fred Sadallah said, "Times are difficult for both our veterans and our local
business owners."

"Veterans can always use a little off on their bill to help make ends meet and I’'m sure the
businesses could always use more customers." said DePemo. Legislator Sadallah also said, "1 am
always looking for ways to help our veterans who have "given us so much".

This program is supported by private donation and and at no expense to the Oneida County
taxpayer, DePerno and Sadallah said.




Union County NJ - News - County Clerk - Veterans ID Cards Page 1 of 1

November 2, 2005 Contact: Tom Plante, 508-527-4746; tplante@ucnj.org
Joanne Rajoppl, Union County Clerk, 908-527-4787

Union County Clerk Offers ID Cards to Veterans

As Veterans Day approaches, Union County Clerk Joanne Rajoppi would like to remind veterans living in
Union County that they can receive their free military discharge identification cards at the County Clerk’s
office. The wallet-size card Is honored as proof of service in the United States Armed Forces. It can assist
in receiving educational benefits, death benefits, licenses, and the property tax rebate.

“0On Veterans Day, we rightfully honor the men and women who selfiessly served in our Armed Forces,”
Rajoppi said. “This ID card service Is just one way to say thank you and make veterans’ lives a little easler.”

The identification cards are available to veterans whose Certificate of Honorable Discharge and DD 214 forms
are recorded at the Union County Clerk’s office. Benefits from honorable military service are limited to the
veteran and their spouse, parents, children, heir or personal representative.

“The distinctive red, white and blue cards have a raised seal certifying proof of recording from the Clerk’s
office,” Rajoppi added.

If a veteran’s discharge papers have never been recorded, the original document must be presented at the
Union County Clerk’s Office. Documents wifl be recorded in the Union County Veterans’ Index and the original
will be returned to the veteran. Photocopies of Honorable Discharge or DD 214 documents cannot be accepted
for recording. If the original documents are lost, veterans can write to the National Personnel Records Center,
Military Personnel Records, 9700 Page Blvd., St. Louis, Missouri 63632. Those who have already recorded
their documents in the Clerk’s office can call the office for additional information.

“All veterans can be assured that access to their discharge papers is limited and available only to the veteran,
his/her mother, father, wife/husband, brother, sister, child, heir or personal representative,” Rajoppi said.
"Veterans’ documents are archived in a secure area and they are not accessible to the public.”

The County Clerk’s Office is located in the Union County Courthouse at 2 Broad Street, Elizabeth.

Office hours are from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday.
If additional information is needed, please call (908) 659-7403.

http://www.unioncountynj.org/news/2005/051 1 veterans.htm 7/2/2010
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A courtesy identification card is available to all veterans who have filed

their honorable military discharge papers, form DD-214, at the Union County
Clerk's Office.



Yambhill County
Veterans Home

Contact information

What to bring to
Appontments

Volunteer Opportunities
Funeral and Cemeteries

Organzations and
Afiillations

Buddy Research Help
Loca! Veteran Memorials
Flag Etquette

Federal and State
Medical Facilities

Veteran 1D Cards
Oregon Veterans Home

US Department of
Veterans Affairs .

Oregon Department of
Veterans Affairs

Vetsrans' Employment and
Training Service

. Yamhill County Veterans Services Home

000110
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County intemet Home

Yamhill County
Veterans Services

Yamhill County Courthouse 535 E 5th St, Room 132
McMinnvile, OR 97128
Phone:(503) 434-7503

Phone numbers to ID Card facilites in Oregon:
Bend / Central Point / Eugene / Klamath Falls
North Bend / Portland / Salem / Wamrenton

Bend

BIlll Healy Armory

Bill Healy Armory

Phone: 1-541-388-6280

Monday thru Wednesday 8:00 - 10:30 & 1.00 - 2:30
Friday 8:00 - 10:30

No appointment needed

Central Point

Navy Reserve Center

Phone: 1-541-772-2566 or 1-866-477-1553
Tuesday thru Thursday 9:00 - 1200

No appointment needed

’E_ugene

Naval & Marine Corps Reserve Center
Phone: 1-541-686-9266

Wednesday & Thursday 10:00 - 3:00
Appointment needed

Klamath Falls

Kingsley Field

Phone: 1-541-885-6133

Wednesday & Thursday 9:30 - 11:30
No appointment needed

North Bend

U.S. Coast Guard

Phone: 1-541-756-9220

Tuesday thru Thursday 8:00 - 10.45 & 1:00 -
3:.00

Appointment needed

Portland

Air National Guard Base

Phone: 1-503-335-4046

Monday thru Friday (closed Wednesday
aftemoon) 8:00 - 3:00

Appointment needed

U.S. Air Force Reserve Office

httn*/Aarww o vamhill or ne/veterance/index aan?eel=vete TN (Carde
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~Yamhill County Veterans Services Home

Phone: 1-603-335-4589

Monday thru Friday 8:00 - 3-30 Ciosed: 11:30 -
12:30

Appointment needed

Army Reserves

Phone: 1-503-244-7502
Hours: By Appointment Only
Appointment needed

Naval & Marine Corps Reserve
Phone: 1-503-285-4566
Wednesday - Thursday 12:00 - 3:00
Appointment needed
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Salem

Oregon Army National Guard
Phone: 1-503-584-3957 / 3688 / 3690
Monday thru Friday 8:00 - 4:30
Appointment needed

Warrenton

U.S. Coast Guard

Phone: 1-503-861-6204 / 6206
Monday & Thursday 8:00 - 12:00
Tuesday & Friday 1:00 - 3:30
Appointment needed

Note: For Van rides to Porttand VA hospital please contact YCAP at (503) 472-0457.

http://www.co.yamhill.or.us/veterans/index.asp?sel=vets ID Cards

7/2/2010
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RE: (put in 2011 bill requests) Fw: Veterans ID Cards - Yahoo! Mail

860-240-8863
Chris.Fletcher@cga.ct.gov

371

January Session, 2011 LCO No. 1562

Referred to Committee on Select Committee on Veterans'

Affairs

Introduced by:

SEN. FASANO, 34th Dist.

AN ACT CONCERNING IDENTIFICATION CARDS FOR VETERANS.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Assembly convened:

as defined in section 27-103 of the general statutes, and (2) is not eligible to receive a Veterans
Identification Card from the United States Department of Veterans Affairs.

Statement of Purpose:
To establish a veterans' identification card to enable veterans to more easily receive discounts

offered by certain retail establishments and service providers.
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General Assembly Proposed Biil No.

That the general statutes be amended to provide that the Commissioner of Veterans' Affairs shall
issue a photo identification card to any resident of the state who (1) is a veteran of the armed forces,

From: john anzidei [mailto:wskins44@yahoo.com]

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3:31 PM

To: Sen. Fasano, Len

Subject: RE: (put in 2011 bill requests) Fw: Veterans ID Cards

Thank You

— On Fri, 1121/11, Sen. Fasano, Len <Len.Fasano@cga.ct.gov> wrote:

From: Sen. Fasano, Len <Len.Fasano@cga.ct.gov>

Subject RE: (put in 2011 bill requests) Fw: Veterans ID Cards
To: "john anzidei” <wskins44@yahoo.com>

Date: Friday, January 21, 2011, 2:15 PM

John,

I'll have to get back to you, but | am pretty sure that the Senator requested a bill on this
subject.

Randa S. Utter

Legislative Aide to State Senator Len Fasano
Legislative Office Building

Room 3400

Hartford, CT 06106

Tel.: 800-842-1421
direct 860-240-8824

http://us.mc656.mail.yahoo.com/mc/showMessage?sMid=0&fid=Veterans%2520ID& filter

.. 112972011
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COMMISSIONER LINDA S. SCHWARTZ,RN,MSN, DrPH,FAAN
Connecticut Department of Veterans® Affairs SBY A

resd
/

SbA1¢

Presented to the Select Committee on Veterans® Affairs 51\ 5 WS lftj

February 10, 2011

Chairman Hennessey, Senator Slossberg and distinguished members of the Select
Committee on Veterans’ Affairs, I am Dr. Linda S. Schwartz, Commissioner of the Connecticut
Department of Veterans’ Affairs (DVA), and I am pleased to offer testimony today on several
measures being considered by the Committee today.

Medals for Members of the Merchant Marine.

Both proposed SB112 and SB 373 task the Adjutant General with providing medals to the
Merchant Marine veterans who served in “Time of War”. Although this does not directly task the
Department of Veteran Affairs, because we were involved in the design and are involved in the
distribution of the present Wartime Service Medal. We believe it is important to first say that we
deeply respect and honor the service of the members of the Merchant Marine. It is well known
that their valiant efforts were key to operations and relief efforts for Great Britain and the Allies
during World War II. Our comments are directed toward the practicalities of the proposed Bills
and how other legislations guided our thinking on the design of the present Wartime Service

Medal.

We moved forward on creating the design of the medal based on the knowledge that “in time of
war, the merchant marine is an auxiliary to the U.S. Navy, and can be called upon to deliver
troops and supplies for the military. Veteran status was not authorized until 1988 when President
Ronald Reagan signed a bill into law granting veteran status to merchant mariners who served in
war. Prior to such legislation, they were considered civilians and did not receive any of the
veteran's benefits given to members of the U.S. armed forces.

With all respect to the members of the Merchant Marine it was our intention to follow
Connecticut’s definition of Armed Forces as defined by CGS Sec. 27-103. (1) "drmed forces"
means the United States Army, Navy, Marine Corps, Coast Guard and Air Force and any reserve
component thereof, including the Connecticut National Guard performing duty as provided in
Title 32 of the United States Code; (2) "veteran" means any person honorably discharged from,
or released under honorable conditions Jrom active service in, the armed forces.

At the time we were designing the Wartime Service Medal, we discussed this very issue and
concluded that the seal of the US Navy, Army and/or Coast Guard actually reflected branch of
the Armed Services which issued the required DD 214 discharge papers from the Department of
Defense for members of the Merchant Marine. While both measures are well intentioned, we
believe recasting the medal or designing a new one for the members of the Merchant Marine
would be costly and difficult. We suggest perhaps there is another appropriate public
acknowledgment to honor the service of these fine Americans.
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Under the system now in place, the Board of Trustees has exercised diligent and informed
stewardship of the Department which has resulted in many cost effective, prudent and
compassionate improvements in programs and services for all Connecticut veterans.

Identification Cards and Contact List With regardto SB 371, An Act Concerning
Identification Cards for Veterans, and SB 369, An Act Concerning the Contact List for Members
of the Armed Forces and Veterans. Although both these bills are well-intentioned, I am
testifying in opposition to them in their current form and believe that there are more efficient and

useful options which might be considered.

The issue of state identification cards (ID) has grown out of the generosity of many businesses of
all sizes that are increasingly offering discounts and specials to both veterans and currently
serving members of the Armed Forces. In these tough economic times, more and more citizens
are understandably doing whatever they can to control household budgets. The issue is that not
all veterans or former members of the Armed Forces are eligible to be issued an identification
card through the Department of Defense (DOD) or the U.S. Department of Veterans’ Affairs
(VA). In fact, there is no Federal government agency source that provides ID cards to all
veterans. It has been our experience that most businesses who offer such specials and discounts

require positive photo ID of a veteran’s status.

SB 371 would require the DVA to offer photo ID to all of the state’s estimated 230,000 living
veterans who do not qualify for Federal identification cards. It is impossible to estimate the total
number of potential customers, but it is safe to say we must be prepared to support tens of
thousands. As one of the smallest state agencies with very limited benefits staff, the DVA does
not currently have the infrastructure to efficiently or conveniently provide this service to veterans
around the state. We estimate our start-up costs to support this legislation at just one location
would be approximately $150,000, and would require new staff hires, with the potential for

recurring expenses of at least $100,000 annually.

I would like to suggest that rather than a separate state veterans’ ID with limited applications,
that we consider following the lead of many other states and authorize a veterans’ symbol or

identifier, on the Connecticut drivers’ licenses upon renewal. There are currently at least nine
states who already offer a veterans identifier on drivers’ licenses or that now have legislation
presently pending in their state houses to authorize this process. Another nine states are

considering similar legislation.

This symbol could not only be used by the veterans for promotional discounts but would be
extremely helpful to other groups of individuals who work with and care for veterans including
law enforcement officers, court personnel, health care providers, social workers and employers.
Identifying citizens in need who are veterans is the most important first step in channeling them

to the many programs and services that are available,

Over the last several years, I have worked closely with colleagues at the Department of Mental
Health and Addiction Services, Department of Public Safety, Judicial Branch, Chief Public
Defender’s Office, Department of Public Health, and Department of Social Services to
implement awareness, screening and support programs to assist our growing population of fraq
and Afghanistan veterans. One of the first issues we struggle with in designing and executing
these programs is how can we efficiently identify veterans in the population? ’
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A veterans’ identifier available on drivers’ licenses would be a tremendous step forward in
matching veterans to the programs and benefits they so richly deserve and have earned.

Working in cooperation with the Connecticut Department of Motor Vehicles (DMYV), this
symbol could also be added to the existing state identification card that is already available
through DMV offices to citizens who do not drive or qualify for a license. This option could
belp identify homeless citizens who are also veterans and who rely heavily on these state

identification cards.

The intent of SB 369 could also be accomplished more efficiently by moving forward with a
driver’s license veteran identifier. As drafted, SB 369 would require DMV staff to query all
applicants for drivers’ licenses or state identification cards to determine if they are veterans and
ask if they would like more information about their benefits. DMV staff would then be required
to transmit to the DVA - assuming via paper copies ~ names and addresses of these veterans
which we would have to hand input into our existing Veterans Registry. The intent of SB 369
could be accomplished through the same veteran identifier on licenses, enabling the DMV to
simply provide data to DVA on all individuals who have requested the veterans’ identifier to be
placed on their-licenses. This exchange of existing data would save countless hours for both
DMV and DAV staff and is authorized under the provisions outlined in C.G.S. Sec. 27-125.

It is imperative that in this time of limited resources and strained budgets that we avoid creating
duplicate and inefficient bureaucracies. We must work smarter within the resources and systems
we have to sustain and improve services to our citizen customers. I encourage your re-
examination of the intent and language of SB 371 and SB 369 and I look forward to working
with you to craft a better-government solution.

Award or the Wartime Service Medal. H.B 5115 which seeks to award the “Wartime Service
Medal” posthumously to any veteran who served in time of war and HB 5147 which provides
that the “Wartime Service Medal” be presented to each eligible veteran at the time the veteran
retires or is honorably discharged from service in the armed forces presents many logistical and
financial difficulties for the Department. We believe the cost and resources that would be
required to fulfill either one or both of the proposals is prohibitive. As well meaning as these
Bills are the reality is that CTVA has one individual assigned to the responsible for validating
eligibility, possessing requests and assuring safe delivery for the Wartime Service Medal to the
veteran. Since 2005, we have distributed over 27,000 medals and worked with many members of
the Legislature to conduct over 50 Wartime Service Medal Ceremonies across this State.
However we see that these activities have taken time, funds and resources from our primary
mission. We have had to suspend programs aimed at outreach and assisting veterans to access
their benefits to meet-the constant demand for the Wartime Service Medal. At the present time
our Advocacy and Assistance Department which oversees this program, does not have adequate
personnel resources or funding to fulfill the mandates of thesé measures. We estimate that
enactment of these measures would require another staff member and a reoccurring cost for
distributing the medals of at least $25,000 annually.

Thank you for your consideration of my testimony and I would be happy to address any
questions that you may have. -
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Military Care Package
Legislature Approves Cooper's Veterans Assistance Measures

Just in time for Memorial Day, the Suffolk County Legislature (at their May 15th General Session)
unanimously approved two resolutions sponsored by Majority Leader Jon Cooper (D-Huntington) that
will help the brave men and women of Suffolk who have served in our military. Along with a measure
Cooper sponsored eartier this year that provides veterans with discounts to county parks, armed
service members are applauding his "Military Care Package.”

Under the two new laws that Cooper champiloned, veterans will no longer have to pay civil service
examination fees and will be able to apply for a county-issued Veterans Identification Card. As they
finish their careers in the military, the waiving of test fees is expected to attract new veterans to work
for the county, especially in the various law enforcement agencies.

Tom Ronayne, director of the county’s Veterans Services Agency (VSA), says almost 120,000 vets
call Suffolk thelr home, far more than any other county in the state.

The VSA will aiso be offering a free, county-issued Veterans Identification Card. ID cards and
membership cards in various veterans organizations (VFW, American Legion, AMVETS) are not
official proof of service. Only the card issued by the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) or a
copy of veteran's discharge papers (DD Form 214) are considered universally acceptable.
Establishing proof of service is key to ensure that veterans get all the benefits they are entitled to.

Of course, the ability to obtain valid ID cards isn't the only reason for Suffolk vets to contact the VSA.
VSA service officers are trained to resolve eligibility questions and help vets navigate through the
complicated worid of government red tape and will become a valuable resource to helping veterans
access the full measure of their benefits.

“These steps by the Suffolk Legislature should increase awareness among veterans about local
benefits that are independent of the VA,” says Huntington native and Marine Sgt. Josh Hirschhom,
who recently retumed from a deployment to Fallujah after serving with the 1st Battalion, 25th
Marines, Regimental Combat Team 5. "Separate IDs will provide those who have not enrolled in the
VA system with an avenue to utilize available benefits.”

Along with the new county ID cards, vets wili still be able to use a copy of their discharge papers (DD
Form 214) or their current military ID to get the parks discounts and fee waivers. Vets can obtain the
newly offered ID cards by calling Suffolk County’s Veterans Services Agency at (631) 853-VETS
(8387).

The parks discounts are identical to those already given to senior citizens. There are currently 14
major county parks, totaling over 47,000 acres. Of those parks, 11 charge admission.

http://www.legislatorcooper.com/pressrelease_242.html 7/2/2010
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"The brave men and women in our armed forces were willing to risk thelr lives for a ‘way of life' most
of us forget to appreclate,” says Cooper. "This is just a small way of saying we here In Suffolk County
are truly grateful for their service.”

Cooper will shortly be introducing new legislation that will extend his "Military Care Package” to
active duty and activated military personnel.

Office of Suffolk County Legislator Jon Cooper
50 Gerard Street, Suite 100 « Huntington, NY 11743
Phone: (631) 854-4500 - Fax: (631) 854-4503

http://www.legislatorcooper.com/pressrelease _242.html 7/2/2010
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